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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT AND PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS
SUBDISTRICT OF ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

2022 ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 32-1-207(3)(c), C.R.S.

Pursuant to Section 32-1-207(3)(c), C.R.S., the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the
“District”) and the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the
“Subdistrict”) (as of August 21, 2013) are required to submit an annual report for the preceding calendar
year commencing in 2023 for the 2022 calendar year to Douglas County, Jefferson County, the Division of
Local Government, the state auditor, the Jefferson County Clerk and Recorder, and the Douglas County
Clerk and Recorder. The District and the Subdistrict hereby submit this annual report pursuant to Section
32-1-207(3)(c), C.R.S. to satisfy the reporting requirement for the year 2022.

For the year ending December 31, 2022, the District and the Subdistrict make the following report:
(A) Boundary changes made.
The District:
Inclusions:

e On August 5, 2021, the District received a Petition for Inclusion of Land for the
inclusion of land into the District. On June 28, 2022, the District Couty for Douglas
County approved an Order for Inclusion, which was recorded with the Douglas County
Clerk and Recorder on September 1, 2022 at Reception No. 2022058930.

e On January 28, 2022, the District received a Petition for Inclusion of Land for the
inclusion of approximately 5.55 acres of land into the District. On February 23, 2022,
the District Court of Douglas County approved an Order for Inclusion, which was
recorded with the Douglas County Clerk and Recorder on September 1, 2022 at
Reception No. 2022058928.

e On January 31, 2022, the District received a Petition for Inclusion of Land for the
inclusion of approximately 20.18 acres of land into the District. On May 9, 2022, the
District Court of Douglas County approved an Order for Inclusion, which was recorded
with the Douglas County Clerk and Recorder on September 1, 2022 at Reception No.
2022058926.

e On February 15, 2022, the District received a Petition for Inclusion of Land for the
inclusion of Lot 2A, River Canton Filing No. 2, 1 Amendment into the District. On
May 9, 2022, the District Court of Douglas County approved an Order for Inclusion
which was recorded with the Douglas County Clerk and Recorder on September 1,
2022 at Reception No. 2022058927.

No other boundary changes occurred for the District or the Subdistrict in 2022.
(B) Intergovernmental agreements entered into or terminated with other governmental entities.

On March 1, 2022, the District entered into that certain Town of Castle Rock/Roxborough Water
and Sanitation District 2022 Water Lease Agreement with the Town of Castle Rock (the “Town”) with
authorized the District to lease a portion of surplus water from the Town. No other intergovernmental
agreements were entered into or terminated with other governmental entities in 2022.

(C) Access information to obtain a copy of rules and regulations adopted by the board.



For information concerning rules and regulations adopted by the District or the Subdistrict please

visit the District’s website at https://www.roxwater.org/water/rules-regs/.

(D) A summary of litigation involving public improvements owned by the special district.

There was no litigation involving public improvements owned by the District or the Subdistrict in
2022.

(E) The status of the construction of public improvements by the special district.

Construction of public improvements by the District and the Subdistrict have been completed. The
District and the Subdistrict continue to improve and maintain the public improvements, as needed, in
accordance with the District’s and the Subdistrict’s budgets.

(F) A list of facilities or improvements constructed by the special district that were conveyed or
dedicated to the county or municipality.

As of December 31, 2022, no facilities or improvements constructed by the District or the
Subdistrict were dedicated to Douglas County or Jefferson County.

(G) The final assessed valuation of the special district as of December 31 of the reporting year.

District (Jefferson County): $98,085,836
District (Douglas County): $185,619,960
Subdistrict (Douglas County): $22,073,550

(H) A copy of the current year's budget.
A copy of the District and the Subdistrict’s budgets are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

() A copy of the audited financial statements, if required by the “Colorado Local Government Audit
Law”, part 6 of article 1 of title 29, or the application for exemption from audit, as applicable.

A copy of the District’s and the Subdistrict’s audited financial statement for the year ending
December 31, 2022, is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

(J) Notice of any uncured defaults existing for more than ninety days under any debt instrument of
the special district.

As of December 31, 2022, the District and the Subdistrict did not receive any notice of uncured
defaults existing for more than ninety (90) days under any debt instrument.

(K) Any inability of the special district to pay its obligations as they come due under any obligation
which continues beyond a ninety-day period.

As of December 31, 2022, the District and the Subdistrict did not have any inability to pay its
obligations as they come due under any obligation which continued beyond a ninety (90) day period.


https://www.roxwater.org/water/rules-regs/

EXHIBIT A
2023 BUDGETS



STATE OF COLORADO
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
2023 BUDGET RESOLUTION NO. 22-11-04
The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District,
Douglas and Jefferson Counties, Colorado, held a regular meeting on Wednesday, the 16th day

of November, 2022 at 8:00 a.m. at 6222 North Roxborough Park Road, Littleton, Colorado.

The following members of the Board of Directors were present:

David Bane — President
Kenneth Maas — Vice-President
Keith Lehmann — Secretary
Christine Thomas — Treasurer
John Kim — Assistant Secretary

Also present: Barbara Biggs, Lucie Taylor, Mike Marcum, Lisa Hoover, and Dorice
Vidger; Roxborough Water and Sanitation District; Ted Snailum, TWS Financial, Inc.; Bill
Goetz, TST Infrastructure; and Alan D. Pogue, Esq., Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.; Josh Baile,

Dominion Water and Sanitation District; and Stephen Throneberry, Resident.

The President reported that, prior to the meeting, notification was provided to each of the
Directors of the date, time, and place of the meeting and the purpose for which it was called. It was
further reported that the meeting is a regular meeting of the Board and that a Notice of Regular
Meeting was posted to the District website at Roxwater.org and to the best of his knowledge

remained posted to the date of this meeting.

At the Board’s regular meeting held on November 16, 2022, the President stated that
proper publication was made to allow the Board to conduct a public hearing on the District’s
2023 budget. The President opened the public hearing on the District’s proposed 2023 budget
for public comment, if any, and then the public hearing was closed. Upon discussion of the
District’s proposed 2023 budget by members of the Board, Director Lehmann moved that the
Board adopt the following Resolution:



RESOLUTION NO. 22-11-04

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND
AND ADOPTING A BUDGET, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO EACH FUND IN
THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES SET FORTH HEREIN, AND LEVYING
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2023 TO HELP DEFRAY THE COSTS OF
GOVERNMENT, FOR ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT, DOUGLAS
AND JEFFERSON COUNTIES, COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING
ON THE IST DAY OF JANUARY, 2023, AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF
DECEMBER, 2023.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Roxborough Water and Sanitation

District (the “District”) has authorized its staff to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said
governing body at the proper time; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been submitted to the Board for its consideration;
and

WHEREAS, due and proper notice was published on Thursday, November 10, 2022 in
the Canyon Courier and the Douglas County News Press, indicating (i) the date and time of the
hearing at which the adoption of the proposed budget will be considered; (ii) that the proposed
budget is available for inspection by the public at a designated place; and (iii) that any interested
elector of the District may file any objections to the proposed budget at any time prior to the final
adoption of the budget by the District; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed budget was opened on Wednesday,
November 16, 2022, at which time any objections of the electors of the District were considered;
and

WHEREAS, the budget being adopted by the Board has been prepared based on the best
information available to the Board regarding the effects of Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases

were added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT OF DOUGLAS AND JEFFERSON
COUNTIES, COLORADO:

Section 1. Summary of 2023 Revenues and 2023 Expenditures. That the estimated

revenues and expenditures for each fund for fiscal year 2023, as more specifically set forth in the
budget attached hereto, are accepted and approved.

Section 2. Adoption of Budget. That the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A and

incorporated herein by this reference, is approved and adopted as the budget of Roxborough
Water and Sanitation District for fiscal year 2023. In the event of recertification of values by the
County Assessor’s Office after the date of adoption hereof, staff is hereby directed to modify
and/or adjust the budget and certification to reflect the recertification without the need for
additional Board authorization.

Section 3. Appropriations. That the amounts set forth as expenditures and balances
remaining, as specifically allocated in the budget attached hereto, are hereby appropriated from
the revenue of each fund, to each fund, for the purposes stated and no other.

Section 4. Budget Certification. That the budget shall be certified by Director

Lehmann, Secretary of the District, and made a part of the public records of the District, and a
certified copy of the approved and adopted budget shall be filed with the Colorado Department
of Local Affairs Division of Local Government.

Section 5. 2023 Levy of General Property Taxes.

a) That the foregoing budget indicates that the amount of property taxes necessary to
be collected from property located within the District’s boundaries in Jefferson County for the
General Fund representing general operating expenses of the District is $608,917, and that the
2022 valuation for assessment for property located within the District’s boundaries in Jefferson
County, as certified by the Jefferson County Assessor, is $98,085,836. That for the purposes of
meeting all general operating expenses of the District during the 2023 budget year, there is
hereby levied a tax of 6.208 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all
taxable property within the District located in Jefferson County for the year 2023.

b) That the foregoing budget indicates that the amount of property taxes necessary to
be collected from property located within the District’s boundaries in Douglas County for the

General Fund representing general operating expenses of the District is $1,152,329, and that the



2022 valuation for assessment for property located within the District’s boundaries in Douglas
County, as certified by the Douglas County Assessor, is $185,619,960. That for the purposes of
meeting all general operating expenses of the District during the 2023 budget year, there is
hereby levied a tax of 6.208 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all
taxable property within the District located in Douglas County for the year 2023.

Section 6. 2023 Levy of Debt Retirement Expenses.

a) That the amount of property taxes required to be collected from property located
within the District’s boundaries in Jefferson County for payment of Debt Service is $196,172
and that the 2022 valuation for assessment for property located within the District’s boundaries
in Jefferson County, as certified by the Jefferson County Assessor, is $98,085,836. That for the
purposes of meeting all debt retirement expenses of the District during the 2023 budget year,
there is hereby levied a tax of 2.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of
all taxable property within the District located in Jefferson County for the year 2023.

b) That the amount of property taxes required to be collected from property located
within the District’s boundaries in Douglas County for payment of Debt Service is $371,240, and
that the 2022 valuation for assessment for property located within the District’s boundaries in
Douglas County, as certified by the Douglas County Assessor, is $185,619,960. That for the
purposes of meeting all debt retirement expenses of the District during the 2023 budget year,
there is hereby levied a tax of 2.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of
all taxable property within the District located in Douglas County for the year 2023.

Section 7. Certification to County Commissioners. That General Counsel is hereby

authorized and directed to certify to the County Commissioners of Douglas and Jefferson
Counties, the mill levies for the District hereinabove determined and set. That said certification

shall be in substantially the following form:

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.]



4788 County "l'ax Entity Code DOLAT.GID/SID 18031 /

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL: Governments

[ e e e e e e e e e e e |
TO: County Commissioners' of Jefferson County , Colorado

On behalf of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
(taxing entity')“\

the Board of Directors

(goveming bocly)B
of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District

{local govcrnmenl)c

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS § _ 98,085,836
assessed valuation of: (GRQSSD assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57E)

Note: Ifthe assessor certified a NET assessed valuation

(AV) different than the GROSS AV due 1o a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) Areaf the tax levies mustbe $ 98,085,836

calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NETE assessed valuation, Lire d of the Certification ol Valuation 'orm DLG 57)
property tax revenue wil! be derived from the mill levy

multiplicd against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: 12/1372022 for budget/fiscal year 2023
(hot later than Dec. 15) (mm/dd/yyyy) (yvyy)
fEmrmm e LR el = e = —Ss= s =S e et s e e e o s S|
PURPOSE (see end notes for delinitions and examplcs) LEVY? IIE.VENUE2
1. General Operating Expenses™ 6.208 mills  $ 608,917
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction’ < > mills  $< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 6.208 mills [$ 608,917
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 0.000 mills  $ 0.00
4. Contractual Obligations® 2.000 mills  § 196,172
5. Capital Expenditures" 0.000 mills  $ 0.00
6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.000 mills 3§ 0.00
7. Other® (specify): 0.000 mills  $ 0.00
mills  §
TOTAL: [t o ] | 8.208 |mills $ 805,089
Contact person: Daytime
(print) Alan D. Pogue phone:  303-292-9100
Signed: Title: General Counsel

Include one copy of this tax entity's completed form when filing the local government's budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
Division of Laocal Gavernment (DLG), Rooin 521, 1313 Sherman Sireet, Denver, CQ 80203, Questions? Call DL.G at {303) 866-2156.

1 If the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form
for each county and certify the samme levies uniformly te each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorade Constitution,

* Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated froin the total NEI assessed vaination (Line 4 of
Form DLG57 on the County Assessar’s final certification of valuation),

Form DLG 70 (rev 6/07) Page | of4



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES
FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS*:
l. Purpose of Issue:
Title:

Date of Issue:

Principal Amount:

Maturity Date:

Levy:

Revenue:

2. Purpose of Tssue:

Title:

Date of Issue:

Coupon Rate:

Maturity Date:

Levy:

Revenue:

CONTRACTS®:

I. Purpose of Issue: Public Water Infrastructure

Title: Clean Water Revenue Bonds

Date of Issue: May 5, 2005

Principal Amount: Original $10,000,000

Maturity Date: September 1, 2026

Levy: 2.000

Revenue: $196,172

2. Purpose of Issue:

Title:

Date of Issue:

Coupon Rate:

Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.

Form DLG 70 (rev 6/07) Page 2 of 4



4007 County "l'ax Enlity Code DOLA LGID/SID 18031 /

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments
e e ——————— ey

TO: County Commissioners! of Douglas County . Colorado

On behalf of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District .
)A

(laxing entity

the Board of Directors

{guvermng body_)ll

of'the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District

loca! govemment)”
2

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $§ _ 185,619,960

assessed valuation of: (GROSSD asscssed valualion, Ting 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 5'}‘7‘)

Note: 1f the assessor certified a NET assessed valuation

(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) AreaF the tax levies mustbe $ __ 185,619,960

calculated using the NET AV, The taxing entity’s total (NEIC assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy

multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: 12/13/2022 for budget/fiscal year 2023
(nat laler than Dec. 15} (mm/ddfyyyy) (yyyy)
L e e e e e e e e e —
PURPOSE (see erd notes for definitions and cxamples) LEVYZ REVENU E2
1. General Operating Expenses" 6.208 mills  § 1,152,329
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction' < > mills  $3< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 6.208 mills [$ 1,152,329
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 0.000 mills ¥ 0.00
4, Contractual Obligations¥ 2.000 mills  § 371,240
5. Capital Expenditures" 0.000 mills  § 0.00
6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.000 mills  $ 0.00
7. Other™ (specify): 0.000 mills  § 0.00
mills  §
TOTAL: [itigu mirine 3107 | 8.208 lmil!s $ 1,523,569
= S ———
Contact person; Daytime
{(print) Alan D. Pogue phone: 303-292-9100
Signed: Title: Genetal Counse]

Include one copy of this tax entity 's completed form when filing the local governmeni’s budget by Janvary 3154, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
Division of Local Government (DLG), Room 521, 1313 Sherman Street, Denver, CO 80203. Questions? Call DLG af (303) §66-2156.

LIf the taxing entity"s boundaries in¢lude mare than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form

» for each county and certify the same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution.
2 Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NIZ¥ assessed valuation (Line 4 of
Form DLG57 on the County Assessor’s finaf certification of valuation).

Form DTG 70 (rev 708) Page | of 4



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECTIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES
FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entitics that are
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one ¢ach for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS’:
1. Purpose of Issue:
Title:

Date of Tssue:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

2, Purpose of Issue:
Title:
Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

CONTRACTSX:

1. Purpose of Issue: Public Water Infrastructure
Title: Clean Water Revenue Bonds
Date of Issue: May 5, 2005
Principal Amount: Original $10.,000,000
Maturity Date: September 1, 2026
Levy: 2.000
Revenue: $371,274

2 Purpose of Issue:
Title:
Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:

Levy:
Revenue:

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, CR.S.

Form DLG 70 {rev 7/08) Page 2 of 4



The foregoing Resolution was seconded by Director WMM"

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 16TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022.

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

By: __ David Bane
Its: President




CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION

I, Keith Lehmann , _Secretary , for the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the
“District”), do hereby certify that the annexed and foregoing Resolution is a true copy from the

Records of the proceedings of the Board of said District, on file with Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.,
general counsel to the District.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the District,
this 16th day of November, 2022.
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EXHIBIT A

Budget Message
Budget Document



Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
Adopted Budget
12/31/2023



Accountant’s Report

Board of Directors
Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
Douglas and Jefferson Counties, Colorado

We have compiled the accompanying forecasted budget of revenue, expenditures and fund balance/fund
available of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District for the General, Debt Service, Capital Projects,
Water, and Sewer Funds for the year ending December 31, 2023, in accordance with attestation standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of a forecast, information that is the representation of
management and does not include evaluation of the support for the assumptions underlying the forecast.
We have not examined the forecast and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of
assurance on the accompanying budget of revenue, expenditure and fund balance/funds available or
assumptions. Furthermore, there will usually be differences between the forecasted and actual results,
because events and circumstances frequently do not occur as expected and those differences may be
material. We have no responsibility to update this report for events or circumstances occurring after the
date of this report.

The actual historical information for the year 2021 is presented for comparative purposes only. Such
information is taken from the 2021 audit report of the District for the year ended December 31, 2021 as
prepared by The Adams Group LLC in which an unqualified opinion was expressed.

Management has elected to omit the summary of significant accounting policies required by the guidelines
for presentation of a forecast established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. If the
omitted disclosures were included in the forecast, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the
district’s results of operations for the forecasted periods. Accordingly, this forecast is not designed for
those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Roxborough Water and Sanitation District.

Littleton, Colorado
December 12, 2022



Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
2023 budget
Summary of Significant Assumptions

Services Provided

The Roxborough Water and Sanitation District was formed January 12, 1972, to provide water,
sewer and fire protection services within its boundaries. The Service Plan has been amended and
as of January 4, 2000, the District no longer provides fire protection. The District is governed by
a five-member Board of Directors elected by the residents.

The District prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting. For financial
statement reporting under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), the District uses the
full accrual basis of accounting. Consequently, the terminology of “Funds Available” is used in
the budget to distinguish the difference from GAAP accounting for Fund Balance. Funds
Available represents each fund’s current assets less its current liabilities except for current portions
of long-term debt. In addition, the budget separates individual funds which are included as one
entity in the GAAP presentation.

Revenues
Property Taxes
A significant source of operating revenue is property taxes. The calculation of the taxes levied is
displayed at the total adopted mill levy of 8.208. The district experienced an approximate decrease
in their assessed valuation from the prior year in the amount of 1.34 % as a result of decrease in
vacant land values.

Specific Ownership Taxes

This revenue is based on a sharing of the collection of vehicle ownership taxes pooled by the
County. The estimate is based on a ratio of prior year’s revenue to property taxes.

Service Fees

The District experienced a decrease in water fund revenues for 2022 mainly as a result of lower
system development fees for the year. Sewer fund revenues reflect the Wastewater Systems
Operations and Maintenance Agreement with Dominion Water and Sanitation District and are
expected to continue to increase due to an increase in Sewer Conveyance.,



Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
2023 budget
Summary of Significant Assumptions
(Continued)

Interest

Interest earned on the District’s available funds has been estimated based on the average interest
rate of approximately .10 %. It is believed this is a conservative estimate based on current rates.

System Development Charges

System Development Charges are adopted at $275,000 for the Water Fund and $200,000 for the
Sewer Fund.

Expenditures
Administrative and Operating Expenses

Operating expenditures include the estimated services necessary to maintain the District’s
administrative viability such as legal, management, accounting, insurance, banking, meeting
expense, and other administrative expenses. Also included are general engineering, repairs and
maintenance, and utility expenses.

Debt Service

The debt service expenditures are for principal and interest payments related to the 2005 Clean
Water Revenue Bonds which were issued through the Colorado Water Resources and Power
Development Authority and also the 2014 CWCB loan used to purchase a permanent water supply
from Aurora Water. In addition, the district added a loan from the Colorado Water Conservation
Board to fund the water infrastructure necessary to integrate the Ravenna distribution system with
the District’s system. This loan will be repaid by the Ravenna residents through a monthly
surcharge included in their monthly billings. See attached debt service schedules.

Capital Outlay

Anticipated expenditures for capital outlay in 2023 consist of an estimated $ 4,695,000 in the water
fund and $ 2,280,000 for ongoing system upgrades and replacements in the sewer Fund. Water
fund projects include replacement of an irrigation water pump station and upgrades to distribution
system pump stations. Sewer fund capital project focus on the repair/rehabilitation of aging sewer
lines.



Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
2023 budget
Summary of Significant Assumptions
(Continued)
Reserve Funds
Emergency Reserve Funds
The District has provided for an emergency reserve equal to at least 3% of the fiscal year spending

for 2023, as defined under TABOR.

Leases
The District has no operating nor capital leases.

This information is an integral part of the accompanying forecasted budget.



Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Property Tax Summary Information
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

ASSESSED VALUATION

Douglas County
Residential
Commercial
Agricultural
Natural Resources
State Assessed
Vacant Land
Personal Property

Adjustments - New Growth
Certified Assessed Value

ASSESSED VALUATION
Jefferson County
Commercial
Industrial
Vacant
State Assessed

Adjustments
Certified Assessed Value

MILL LEVY
General
Debt Service
Temporary Mill Levy Reduction
(pursuant to C.R.S 39-5-121)
Refund and Abatements
Total Mill Levy

PROPERTY TAXES
General
Debt Services
Temporary Mill Levy Reduction
Refund and Abatement
Levied Properly Taxes

PROPERTY TAXES
General
Decbt Service

ACTUAL ESTIMATED Adopted
2021 2022 2023
$141,595540 § 153,196,050 § 152,191,890
$ 14984870 $ 16,608,170 §$ 17,469,170
$ 43,460 $ 41,000 $ 37,310
$ 440 % 440 $ 440
$ 37,500 § 47,900 % 52,600
$ 23920240 § 13,262,560 § 10,218,960
$§ 4664740 % A 083,300 § 5.649.590
185,246,790 188,139,420 185,619,960
$185,246,790 § 188,139,420 § 185,619,960
$ 793,763 § 1,243,104 § 1,216,042
$ 61,390,715 96,143375 § 94,050,351
$ 1,786,516 § 2,797,844 § 2,736,936
3 53.856 % 84344 § 82,508
64,024,850 100,268,667 98,085,836
$ 64024850 % 100268.667 3 98.085.836

6.208 6.208 6208

3.06 29 2

9.268 9.108 8.208

$ 1547478 % 1,790,437 § 1,761,246
762,771 836,383 567,412

5 2310250 § 2626821 % 2,328,657
$ 1547478 % 1,790,437 § 1,761,246
762.771 A36,383 567412

$ 2310250 % 2,626,821 % 2,328,657




Roxborough Water & Sanitation District Summary
Forecasted 2023 Budget as Projected
With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

ACTUAL [ ESTIMATED Adopted

2021 2022 2023
BEGINNING FUNDS AVAILABLE $ 26,528,055 $29,438,605 § 28,985,871
REVENUE
General Fund 1,794,628 1,921,437 1,887,246
Debt Service Fund 786,622 897,383 677,412
Capital Projects Fund 0 1,060,000 4,565,000
Water Fund 8,203,476 7,838,187 10,692,205
Sewer Fund 3,047,185 3,780,000 3,218,000
Total Revenue 13.831.911 15,497,007 21,039,862
TRANSFERS IN 1,998,402 1,957,000 1,952,000
Total Funds Available 42,358,368 46,892,612 51,977,733
EXPENDITURES
General 467,257 658,803 773,500
Debt Service 1,698,482 1,760,651 1,757,824
Capital Projects 3,273 1,060,000 1,205,000
Water Fund 5,819,577 7,226,829 9,912,500
Sewer Fund 2,232,772 2,399,406 4,521,500
Total Expenditures 10,221,361 13,105,689 18,170,324
TRANSFERS QUT 2,698,402 2,178,187 5,461,808
Total Expenditures and Tranfers Out
Requiring Appropriation 12,919,763 15,283,876 23,632,132

ENDING FUNDS AVAILABLE 29,438,605 31,608,737 28,345,601




165 fnaneiol Wnfsrmaticin stould be Yond oily in

Roxborough Water & Sanitation District

General Fund
Projected 2023

With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

BEGINNING FUNDS AVAILABLE
i
o
REVENUE
Property Taxes
|Specific Ownership Taxes
|Invcstrnenl Income
Miscelleneous [ncome

|
Total Revenue

| TRANSFERS TN
;('n]nlul Poadjets Fund
Total Transfers in
‘ Total Funds Available
|
EXPENDITURLS
Payroll/ Tuxes/Benefity
Avcounting/Audit
»Aldit
:Bank Charges
Capnl Ountlay
Cantrie! Labor
Dt Recovery
irector's Feey
Education
Election Bxjwnse

Engmeering
Insurance

Logul Fees
| Miscellanenus Expense
Office Expense
Permits/Dues/Subseriptions
Rent
| Repairs & Maintenance
Treasurers' Foes
Utilities
Vehiele Expense

Totnl Expendituros

IRANSEFRRS OUT
Unptital Proyects Fund
PVH Subdistrict
Water Fund
Sewer Fund

| Total Transfers Clut

|
| Total Expanditures and Transfers Out
Requiring Appropristion
| |
ENDING FUND BALANCE
EMERGENCY RESERVE
!

wilh the fi¢

ACTUAL Budyat | ESTIMATED |  Adopled
2021 2002 | 202 | 202
| 1% 1004674 |8 1722045 | § 1,722,045 | 8 1720004
| |
, 1459961 | 1,790,437 | 1790437 | 1.761.246
134,293 120,000 120,000 120,000
34 750 10,000 5,000
200,000 1,000 1,000 1.000
1794628 | 1.912,187 | 1,921,437 1.887.246
. B
2889302 | 3634237 3.643.482  3.607.360
|
L 109432 110,000 120,000 130,000
28,500 30,000 | 28,500 31,500
30375 30,000 30,000 | 30,000
. 1,890 . 2,000 2,000
| . 12,000 150,000 | 75,000
. 1,862 | 20,000 10,000 10,000
‘ 17 . . -
i 8,000 | 8,000 8.000 8,000
| 8,083 30,000 8,000 20,000
| e | 30.000 27,303 30,000
| 25,045 | 50,000 36.000 40,000
| 25291 | 30,000 25,000 30,000
| 21,247 30,000 | 25,000 25,000
| 8,150 - 20,000 7,000 10,000
48,107 40,000 | 40,000 40,000
18,066 5,000 35.000 | 30.000
2604 5,000 | 5,000 | 5.000
90526 100,000 50,000 205,000
' 21,900 20,000 45.000 45,000
‘ 3,409 5,000 | 2,000 2,000
2071 6,000 | 5,000 5.000
| 457,257 581,000 ASR B TI3500
||
| |
500,000 500,000 | 500,000 500,000
| 260000 200000 | 200000 200,000
[ 700,000 700000 | 700.000 700,000
| |
| ierasr| izsiooo|  1asssns | 1.473.500
| |
|8 1722045 |5 2353232 § 2284679 | § 2,133.860
B [$ 17430 '8 19764 § 23205

i i )

s tepoet-niid summiiy of figufican nusumptions




This financial Information should be read aiily In

Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Debt Service Fund

Projected 2023

With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated

For the Yearls Ended and Ending December 31

|

| | |

HIi\(iINNIN(i FUNDS AVAILABLE
L

I
REVENUL |
topusty Taxes
;Snu:nli}: lvenerbnp Tases
| vesament Incerme
Totnl Revenue

| Weter Fiinit: Avil Service

Wkt Supiply Famd
v CWOD Loan

[ Sewar Funid - Ayl Seeviee
| {otal Tennaters In

‘Tﬂhnsmn& N

[ Fotal Funds Available

EXPENDITURES |
i'l'n:ﬂum'\ Fees
Lo Administrative Fee
| Principnl WOSAIOS -CWRPDA
Inteeest WOSA105- CWRPDA
Rovenin CWCB
Prineipnl D15A356-PYH-CWRPDA
Interest DI5A356-PVH-CWRPDA
| Principil CT2015-176 PVILCWET
[Interest CT2015-176 PVH-CWCB
Puncepnl C150346-CWCB
Imgrest C150346- CWCB
Less PVH Loans
| Total Expenditnes
TRANSFERS QUT
Capital Project
Total Tramfors Out
|
|
Tanl Expenditures md | ransfers Out
Requring Appropration

ENDING FUNDS AVAILABLE

with the

Actual Budpet Estimaled Adapted
202) 2022 2022 2023
$ 6.136507] 8 6523059 | § 6523059 | 56916792
719,633 836,383 83638} | S6TAI2
| 66.195 80,000 60,000 40,000
794 30,000 1,000 30,000
786,622 946,183 897383 | 677412
158604 120000 120,000 120,000
LOB7917 1092000 | 1092000 1092000
.
51,881 40.000 45000 | 40,000
[ t208402 | 1,252,000 |  1.257.000  1,252.000
8221541 | B721442 | 8677442 846201
| |
10,330 15,000, 15000 | 1000
76.800 76,800 76,800 | 76800
520000 515,000 535,000, 545,000
32207 | 74701 74,783 61,956
82,425 A2.425 Rraas|  B2425
228,328 231011 21031 23236
| 74,186 72886 72886 71586
' 51,296 52,861 52861 A7
| 64,151 62,586 A58 6097
| 453,288 468,020 4680200 483,231
523355 508,623 oG 493417
L isaan| o] @iozen (e
1.698.482 | 1760651 | 1760651 | 1757824
|
]
0 0] - 0
| |
LEOBARD | L60.6SI . 1,760,651 | 1757824
|5 6523050 | S 6960791 ' § 6916792 | § 7,088,379

ng
B

s rupart and fumiiaty of sigbies assivig




Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Capital Projects Fund
Projected 2023
With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

ACTUAL Budpgel BSTIMATED Adopled
2021 2022 2022 2023
BEUINNING FUNDS AVAILABLE $ 546,589 § 543316 § 543316 % 543316
REVENUE
Traneler from Sewer Fum) 560,000 560,000 1l
Transfer from Water Fund 1,800,000 500,000 3,565,000
Revenna Phase 3/4
System Capacily lmprovemenis- 1
Misc Dominion EQR 1,000,000
Invesiment Income [ i}
Tolal Revenue 1y 2,360.000 1.060,000 4,565,000
TRANSFERS IN
General Fund
Debl Service Fund
Sewer Fund
Water Fund 0
Tolal Transfers In 0 ] u 0
Talal Funds Available Sln, S0 213316 1,603,316 5,108,306
EXPENDITURES
Waler Treatment-Dominion 1,800,000 500,000
Valley View CC 321 0 1,205,000
Ravenna Phase 3/4 2,360,000
Syslem Cap Improvemen(s-DWSD WW Conv " SHOI Stdn 00 250100
Tola! Expenditures 3,273 2,360,000 1,060,000 3,815,000
TRANSFERS OUT
Deb Service Fund I i
General Fund I 1
Tolal Transfers Qul i [ il
Tota! Expenditures and Transfers Oul
Requiring Approprialion 1,31 2360000 1060000 R RN
ENDING FUNDS AVAILABLE 3 MG § 36 3 S433E6 F 1203 die
This financial Infonmatlon should be read only in ion with the g 's reporl and summery of signlficant assuinptions




Roxhoraugh Water & Sanitatlon District
Water Fund
Projected 2023
With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated

For the Years Ended and Ending Qecemlmr 31

I Acthel by Estimated Adopied |
‘ | i piire] w2 023
| — et SaLS
| BEGINNING FUNDS AVAILABLZ S InaGromd |5 N207062|$ 11207062 9.876.083
C ‘ |
REYENUE |
1 Survice Characy 3.992.814 3.200.000 1.600,000 | 3.200,0n0
Pomil Feos 10,725 1.200 35,000 | 1,200
Hydrant Watcr 75.784 40,000 80,000 | 40.000
iMim_clhlllmn Incoma 123,646 70,000 75.000 70.000
PPainhlo ferigation Waler 60816 40.000 75,000 AN000
[Pl Bow Waler 457,724 250,000 373.000 [ 251,000
Availabilily Charges 156,604 | 120,000 122,000 120600
Teilal Tncome | 7.200 . 7,200
lvastment hicotic 46,716 50,000 55,000 50,000
Syelert Developmont Clerge | G66.477 275,000 475,000 | 275,000
Iliuu'nnu S0 ; 291.096 250,000 | 300,000 2504000
WL Water |Lino Pijyet | - 1,205,000
1 Bemvonma Hamd Proceods) [i] B 3,196,997
Incnlilon Foos 100,000 60,00 50.000 |
Expensz Roimburscnients Olher 11,220 20,000 30,000 20,000
Uosinion WTP Oparations o 575816 | 500,000 625,000 500,000
Dominion Distobntion patitlans | 279,744 200,000 200,000 200,000 |
Daminion Treated Water Usagae | | 37.205 100,000 125.000 100,000 |
Daminion Roimbursement Capital | | 92,091 | n 350,000 | 0|
Cimp Surcharges- Wator Supply | 1,087,917 | 1,036,808 1,116,187 1.036.808
Cupital « Surcharges | 127,107 Bo,nng | 1440 | LTI
i Totnl Dperating, [bevomie | 8,203,476 340201 TRIDIRT | 1612 205
Transtors ather Funds | . I
Fionerpl Fumd Sk 500000 Sno.onn 00010
[Tolul Transfory Iy S0 nin SMHLA00 S Som,uno
| el Pavtishs a\\'ml!h_he N 1 R.47) 200 LH047370 19,543,349 21,0n3. 258
[ 1 penditires | ! |
Prvrodl e Benclite | 954,016 290,000 947.829 1,085,000
| Aoy | 52,250 65.010 G4.000 65,000
|Honk Chargon | | 0| 3,000 1
|Cemarmen |l 35.261 35.000 40,000 55,000
EI Tomnnion 4472 80.000 30,000 LORHTE
| Fdatimn 15.208 | 50.000 20,000 50.000
| Fnginoering | 344.083 250,000 ‘, 175.000 375.000
{115 ond Assel Management 20,240 25.000 20.000 50,0001
Conservation Rebates G0 2.500 25,000 25.000
Insurance 47,025 40.000 50,000 50,000
| Ltb & Tes Focs 31,168 29.000 25,000 | 25,000
| Lol Feas 34,548 75.000 St 75,000 |
Maler Expense 32983 125400 LB 125,000
Miscellmcous Expense 24980 20.000 | 6,000 20,000 |
CHMice: Bxpenso | 29,750 40.000 30,000 40,000
Diparanng Supplies/Chenvicala | 143,771 124,000 | 150,000 175,000 |
| VermitefDuesSbscnptions 6,506 8.000 | 9.000 LKL
Hepnire & Maintenance 436,111 450,000 425,000 [ 475,000
| | Safely Equipmeat/Uniform | ‘ 2474 7.000 7.000 | 7.000
Liiiies | 223,087 225,000 290,000 315,000
Fap Fees Centenninl | 1,870 50,000 50.000 50.000
Veliiclo Expenso 13,630 22,000 5.000 15.000 |
Waler Coal 2,224,412 1,600,000 2,000,000 2,050,000 |
Wator Rights: Meadon Diteh | 37748 | 100,000 2,000 2,500
C.nrln] Chilloy | 1,093,388 5,685,000 2,500,000 4,695,000
| |T|>lul Expandiinroy I | SR19.577 1117500 TN S12.500
Tramfiers O |
Trnnsfer 1o Capotat il | 1.800.000 200,000 3,565,600 |
Teumafers Dup 700,000 . .
"Wl Suly fund 1,087.917 1,036,808 1,116,187 | i Xtis
Dbt Servico Pund (3600 | 120 ¢l 172 g 12000
[Tl Transfors Out lgads2l o5 Ron 1AL, 107 4721 Rl
Totyl Hagpemfitures ond ‘Transfars Out
| Respilibing Ammmnrlllllwl 7264 1R IRATAINR | ns0iG | gad
| AR5 (A 31,900

| FNDING FUND BALAMCE $ 1130762 | 8 48T | 8

Vhis financiol Infonnstion should be read only in ion with the

'8 wepuil ond summnry of significan! assumplions |




|
|

This financial Information should be read vitly in

Roxborough Water & Sanitation District

Sewer Fund
Projected 2023

With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

|
|

Blill'ilh‘JNlNG' TUNDS AVAILABLE
|

REVENGE

Service Chinrgies

Service Charges - LMA

Dominion Capilaf Lease O-Line

:Permil Fees

Miscellancous Income

Awvailability Charges

nvestment Income

Systom Development Charge

Dominion WWTP Opeeationg

Dominion Sewer Conveyance

Dominion Collection O

Dominion Reimbursementy
Copital - Surchorges
| Total Elperating Revenue
Fransfers In

| Water Fund
Genernl Fund

| Total Transfers In

iTﬁlaJ Fundy Avallable

Expendilures
i Pyl Tisses/Dunatits
| Aceounling
Bank Clinrges |
Contract Labor
Education
Engineering
{IS- Asset Management
Ilnnurancc
Domininn Bxpense
Lab & Test Fees
Legnl Fees
Littfelon Service Fees
‘Miscellancous Expense
Office Expense
Operating Supplies/Chemicals
Permits/Dues/Subscriptions
Repairs & Maintenance
Snfety Equipment/Uniform
Utilities
Vehiele Expense
Capital Outlay

Totel Bxpetlinres

Transfors Ouwl ‘
Operating Reserve
Franster to Capltal Fund
Debt Service Fund |

Total Transhrs Out

INTHNGG FUND BALANCE

Fotnl tisjendituies and Transfers Out

Actual Ih_n_ilgl Estimated Addopted

2021 2022 2022 2021
| $ 8482491 |$ 9443,023 |3 9443023 |5 9,929,566
| .

1.698.940 | 1,600,000 1,850,000 1,800,000
289,101 ; 300,000 350,000 300,000
150,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
20,625 5,000 20,000 ! 33,000

17,484 30000 20,000 20,000
53,881 40.000 40,000 40,000
55334 50,000 55.000 55,000
487,760 50,000 460,000 200,000
o - [}]
124,474 240,000 350,000 360,000
0 2 0
949 40,000 275,000 | 50,000
143,617 160,000| 1,000 | 160,000
3,047.185 | 2,665,000 | 3.780.000 3.218.000
|

- |
| 200000 200.000 200,000 | 200,000
| 200000 200,000 200,000 200,000
| 11729676 12,308,023 | 13.423.023 | 13.347.566

|
16029 | 38000 406906 | 45000
26.125 | 30,000 28,500 31,5000
! 3,000 | 1,000
35,261 40,000 30,000 30,000
7411 | 30,000 25,000 25,000
125,128 100,000 120.000 125.000
2725 50,000, 20,000 25.000
21202 20,000 30,000 10,000
. 9,098 | 50.000 - ]
1.579 1,000 - 1,000
. 17.448 35,000 15,000 15,000
921.915 950,000 950,000 1 100,000
2,409 8,000 1.000 1,000
21,646 20,000 15.000 15,000
45,343 80.000 50,000 100,060
2.100 3.000 1,000 1,000
144310 200,000 150,000 150,000
1260 | 2,000: 2,000 2,000
86,552 | 110,000, 100,000 106,000
5911 ‘ 3,000 2,000 | 2,000
417,320 | z.uan,unn‘ 450,000 2,280,000
|
2.232.772 4.070,000 | 2,395 406 4.521,500
[
560,000 . .
53,881 40,000 40,000 40,000
53,881 600.000 | 40,000 | 40,000
2296650 | 4670000, 2.439.406 4,561,500

L KRN IS 7,618,023 S 10983417 | $  B.786.066

wilh the

on|'s FpO - dadd K

v ol signifiepn)
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Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Water Fund-Distribution
Projected 2023
With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

Actual Budget Estimated Adopted

2021 2022 2022 2023
Expenditures

Payroll/Taxes/Benefits 338,303 330,000 347,829 360,000
Accounting 26,125 32,500 32,500 32,500
Bank charges 2,000

Contract Labor 35,261 40,000 35,000 40,000
Dominion 4,282 60,000 - 60,000
Education 7,367 25,000 10,000 25,000
Engineering 230,575 150,000 225,000 200,000
GIS & Asset Management 20,240 25,000 20,000 25,000
Conservation Rebates 600 2,500 40,000 25,000
Insurance 23,823 20,000 25,000 25,000
Lab & Test Fees 15,429 14,000 7,000 10,000
Legal Fees 22,958 37,500 25,000 37,500
Meter Expense 53,983 125,000 165,000 125,000
Miscellaneous Expense 4,761 10,000 1,000 10,000
Office Expense 23,029 20,000 20,000 20,000
Operating Supplies/Chemicals 2,690 4,000 - 0
Permits/Dues/Subscriptions 5,799 5,000 6,000 5,000
Repairs & Maintenance 253,554 200,000 225,000 225,000
Safety Equipment/Uniform 1,269 2,000 2,000 2,000
Utilities 72,543 75,000 60,000 75,000
Tap Fees Centennial 0 - 0
Vehicle Expense 6,836 11,000 2,500 5,000
Water Cost 2,220,598 1,552,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Water Rights-Meadow Ditch 34,060 100,000 2,500 2,500
Capital Outlay 210,236 5,185,000 1,250,000 3,555,000

Total Expenditures 3,614,321 8,025,500 4,503,329 6,864,500




Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Water Fund-Treatment
Projected 2023
With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

Actual Budget |[ Estimated || Adopted

2021 2022 2022 2023
Expenditures

Payroll/Taxes/Benefits 615,733 660,000 600,000 725,000
Accounting 26,125 32,500 31,500 32,500
Bank charges 2,000

Contract Labor 15,000 - 15,000
Dominion 190 20,000 - 20,000
Education 7,841 25,000 10,000 25,000
Engineering 113,508 100,000 150,000 175,000
GIS Asset Management 0 - 25,000
Conservation Rebates 0 - 0
Insurance 23,202 20,000 25,000 25,000
Lab & Test Fees 15,739 15,000 10,000 15,000
Legal Fees 11,590 37,500 15,000 37,500
Meter Expense 0 (33,000) 0
Miscellaneous Expense 20,219 10,000 5,000 10,000
Office Expense 6,721 20,000 10,000 20,000
Operating Supplies/Chemicals 101,081 120,000 175,000 175,000
Permits/Dues/Subscriptions 707 3,000 3,000 3,000
Repairs & Maintenance 202,557 250,000 200,000 250,000
Safety Equipment/Uniform 1,205 5,000 5,000 5,000
Utilities 150,514 150,000 230,000 240,000
Tap Fees Centennial 10,870 50,000 - 50,000
Vehicle Expense 6,800 11,000 5,000 10,000
Water Cost 3,814 48,000 50,000 50,000
Water Rights 3,688 0 - 0
Capital Outlay 883,152 500,000 711,542 1,140,000

Total Expenditures 2,205,256 2,092,000 2,205,042 3,048,000




Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

$10,000,000 Clean Water Revenue Bonds
Dated May 5, 2005

Bonds Interest Rate 3.35%
and Interest Interest Payable
Maturing March 1 and September 1
in the Principal Payable September 1
Year Ending Administrative
December 31, Principal Fee Interest Total

2008 350,000 76,800 256,396 683,196
2009 360,000 76,800 245,379 : 682,179
2010 375,000 76,800 234,048 685,848
2011 385,000 76,800 222,244 684,044
2012 395,000 76,800 210,126 681,926
2013 410,000 76,800 197,692 684,492
2014 425,000 76,800 184,787 686,587
2015 435,000 76,800 171,409 683,209
2016 450,000 76,800 157,717 684,517
2017 465,000 76,800 143,553 685,353
2018 480,000 76,800 128,916 685,716
2019 490,000 76,800 115,007 681,807
2020 505,000 76,800 104,484 686,284
2021 520,000 76,800 89,851 686,651
2022 535,000 76,800 74,783 686,583
2023 545,000 76,800 61,955 683,755
2024 560,000 76,800 47,525 684,325
2025 595,000 55,575 32,699 683,274
2026 640,000 28,800 16,945 685.745

$ 8,920,000 $ 1,389,975 $ 2,695,516  $ 13,005,491

Callable:

September 1, 2016 with no premium



Colorado Water Conservation Board

Dated December 01, 2015
Bonds Interest Rate 3.25
and Interest Interest Payable
M aturing December1,
in the Principal Payable December 1
Year Ending Administrative
December 31, Principal Fee Interest Total
2015 374,140 - 602,503 976,643
2016 386,299 - 590,344 976,643
2017 398,854 - 577,789 976,643
2018 411,817 - 564,826 976,643
2019 425,201 - 551,442 976,643
2020 439,020 - 537,623 976,643
2021 453,288 - 523,355 976,643
2022 468,020 - 508,623 976,643
2023 483,231 - 493,412 976,643
2024 498,936 - 477,707 976,643
2025 515,151 - 461,492 976,643
2026 531,893 - 444,750 976,643
2027 549,180 - 427,463 976,643
2028 567,028 - 409,615 976,643
2029 585,457 - 391,186 976,643
2030 604,484 - 372,159 976,643
2031 624,130 - 352,513 976,643
2032 644,414 - 332,229 976,643
2033-2044 9,578,007 - 2,141,701 11,719,708

$ 18,538,550 $ $ 10,760,732  $ 29,299,282




CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY DOUGLAS COUNTY ASSESSOR

Name of Jurisdiction: 4007 - Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
IN DOUGLAS COUNTY ON  11/18/2022 New Entity: No

[ USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE
TOTALVALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022 IN DOUGLAS COUNTY. COLORADO

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $188.130,420
2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: * §185,619.960
3 LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 50
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: [ $195.619,960|
8. NEW CONSTRUCTION: | $2.637.626)
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES: # | $0)
7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: [ $0]
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: # | $0|
9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS LEASEHOLD ## [ )
OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b) C.R.S.):
10. TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (20-1-301(1))(s) C.R.8.): $4,247,52
11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a) C.R.S.) end (38-10-114(1)(a){1){B) C.R.S.) $513.14)

* This value reflscts parsonal property exemplions IF snacted by 1hs jurlediction as authorized by Ast. X, Sec.20(B)(b),Colo.
“* New construction is defined as: Taxable real proparty structuree and the personal propsrly connected with the structure,

# Jurlsdrollhgn must submit raapactive certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 82A} to tha Divislon of Local Govammant In order for the values to be treated a8 growth in the
Itmit calculation,

## Jurlsdiction must apply {Ferms DLG 52B) to tha Division of Local Government before the valus ¢an be treated as growth In the ilmit calcutation,

| USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY ]

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022 IN DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO ON AUGUST 25, 2022

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: @ | $2.290.799.243|
ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:

2, CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: ) $03.349.447|
3. ANNEXATIONS/INGLUSIONS: $0
4. INCREASED MINING PRODUGTION: % $0
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: $0
8. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL:

7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT: 80

(if land ankd/or a structure I picked up as omitted property for multigle yaers, only the most cument years sctual value can be reparted as omiltted proparty.)
DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:

8, DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 50
9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION: $0
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: $0

@ This Includas the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actusl valua of religious, privale achoals, and charitablo real property.
) Conefruction Is definad as nswly constructed taxable real property structures.
% Includes production from new mines and (ncreases in production of exleling producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 38-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 28, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES
TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS : 1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY;————> $0

NOTE: Alltevies,myal.be Cerlifiad lo the Board of County Commisslonars NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 18, 2022
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-6-128(1,6)C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:
HB21-1312 ASSESSED VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** [ $108,802

** The tax revenue lost due to this exemptad value will be relmbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer
In accordance with 38-3-119 f(3). C.R.S.

Dsta Date: 11/17/2022



Type of Authority: Waler & Sanitation

Tax Authority: 4007
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Roxborough Water & Sanitation Djstrict
Roxbarough Water 8 Sanitation District
Roxborough Water & Sanltation District
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District

Roxborough Water & Sanitation District
Total for Authority

Thaursday, November 17, 2022

Valus Type

Agricultural
Gommerclal
Exempt

Industrial

Natural Resources
Residential

Stata Arsessed
Vacant Land

Resl Actual
Value

141,346
37,793,078
51,658,870
22,445,336

1481
2,189,819,800

181,234

35,237,395
2,337,278,549

Porsonal Actual
Value

0
10,321,445
83,670
324,388

Q

0
8,835,124

0
19,564,627

Real Agsessed
Valua

37,310
10,860,000
14,881,030
6,500,170
440
152,191,890

§2,600

10,216,860
154,951,400

Page 243 of 310

Personal
Asseased Valup

0
2,993,210
5,820
94,080

0

0
2,562,300

0
8,858,410
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100 Jaffarson County Parkway
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Phone: 303-271-8600
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ROXBOROUGH WATER & SAN DIST

BARBARA BIGGS, GENERAL MANAGER

6222 N ROXBUROUGH PARK RD

LITTLETON CO 80125 Code # 4788

CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION

The Jefferson County Assessor raports a taxable assessed valuation for your taxing entity for 2022 of;

$98,085,836

The breakdown of the taxable valuation of your praperty is enclosed.

As further required by CRS 39-5-128(1), you are hereby notified 1o officially certify your levy to the Board
of County Commissioners no later than December 15.

CRS 38-1-111(5) requires that this office transmit a nolification by December 10 of any changes to
valuation made after the original certification.

SCOT KERSGAARD
Jafferson County Assessor
an



4788 County Tox Eatity Code

CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY
JEFFERSON COUNTY ASSESSOR

Now Tax Entity D YES ENQ
NAME OF TAX ENTITY: ROXBOROUGH WATER & SAN DIST

Date: December 5, 2022

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION ("5.5%" IIMIT) ONLY

N ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2){s) AND 39-5-128(1), C.R.S,, AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXAHLE YEAR 2022:

1.

L wmN kW

=

—
—

.t

0]

PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:

CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: %
LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY:

CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:

NEW CONSTRUCTION: *

INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: =

ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS:

PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: =

NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING O1L.
AND GAS LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29.1-301(1)(b), C.R.S.): ®

o RN B - P S
[ B 7 e B R = ¢ A~ ]

TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. | (29- 10. $
1-301{1)(A), C.R.S.). Includes all revenue colleeted on valuation not previously

certified:

TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1){a), C.R.S,) and 11, §

(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.5.):

This value reflects personal property exempiions IF enacted by the juriadiction ns authrofzed by Aru X, Set 20(8)(b), Colo. Constiwion
New construction is delined as: Taxnhle resl property structures and the personal property « ted with the

100,268,667
98,085,836
0
98,085,836
0

S O o O

Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Loeal Government respective Certifications of Tmpuct in arder for the values to be treaed ns growth in the (imit calculation;

use Farms DLG 52 & 52A.

Jurigdiction must apply lo Ut Division of Local Governmient before the value tan be treated as growth in the limit caleulation; use Form DLG 528,

USE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROWTH" CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTTTUTION AND 39.5.121(2)b), C.R.5., THE ASSESSOR CERTIEIES
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022;

L. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: 1. S 257,522,004
ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY
2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 2. 3 0
3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. § 0
4, INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: § 4 § 0
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. 8 0
6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. S 0
7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 7. 8 0
WARRANT: (I land and/or u structure is picked up as omitted property for multiplc ycars,
only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):
DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY
8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. 5 0
9.  DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. § 0
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. § 0
¢ This includes the notual valug of all wxable real property plus the sctual value of religious, private school, and charitble roa) praperty.
¢ Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable res] property structuses,
§ In¢ludes production from new mines and increases in production of existing preducing mincs.
IN ACCORDANGE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.ILB., AND NO LATER THAN AUQUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS!
I, TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY LEas 338,277,636
IN ACCORDANCE WTTH 39-5-128{1.5), C.R.5., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES!
HB21-1312 VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED); ** s 26,615

The tax revenue lost due to this exempled value will be reimbursed 1o the tax entity by the County Treasurer in actordance
with 39-3-119,5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,



STATE OF COLORADO
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS
PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF THE
ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
2023 BUDGET RESOLUTION NO. 22-11-01
The Board of Directors (the “Subdistrict Board™) of Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of
the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District, Douglas County, Colorado, held a regular
meeting on Wednesday, the 16th day of November, 2022 at 8:00 a.m. at 6222 North Roxborough

Park Road, Littleton, Colorado.

The following members of the Board of Directors were present:

David Bane — President

Kenneth Maas — Vice-President

Keith Lehmann — Secretary

Christine Thomas — Treasurer

John Kim — Assistant Secretary

Also present: Barbara Biggs, Lucie Taylor, Mike Marcum, Lisa Hoover, and Dorice

Vidger; Roxborough Water and Sanitation District; Ted Snailum, TWS Financial, Inc.; Bill
Goetz, TST Infrastructure; and Alan D. Pogue, Esq., Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.; Josh Baile,

Dominion Water and Sanitation District; and Stephen Throneberry, Resident.

The President reported that, prior to the meeting, notification was provided to each of the
Directors of the date, time, and place of the meeting and the purpose for which it was called. It was
further reported that the meeting is a regular meeting of the Subdistrict Board and that a Notice of
Regular Meeting was posted to the District website at Roxwater.org and to the best of his

knowledge remained posted to the date of this meeting.

At the Subdistrict Board’s regular meeting held on November 16, 2022, the President
stated that proper publication was made to allow the Subdistrict Board to conduct a public
hearing on the Subdistrict’s 2023 budget. The President opened the public hearing on the
Subdistrict’s proposed 2023 budget for public comment, if any, and then the public hearing was
closed. Upon discussion of the Subdistrict’s proposed 2023 budget by members of the
Subdistrict Board, Director Lehmann moved that the Subdistrict Board adopt the following

Resolution:



RESOLUTION NO. 22-11-01

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND
AND ADOPTING A BUDGET, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO EACH FUND IN
THE AMOUNTS AND FOR THE PURPOSES SET FORTH HEREIN, AND LEVYING
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2023 TO HELP DEFRAY THE COSTS OF
GOVERNMENT, FOR PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF THE ROXBOROUGH
WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT, DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO, FOR THE
CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE 1ST DAY OF JANUARY, 2022, AND ENDING ON
THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Subdistrict Board”) of Plum Valley Heights
Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the “Subdistrict”) has authorized its

staff to prepare and submit a proposed budget to said governing body at the proper time; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been submitted to the Subdistrict Board for its
consideration; and

WHEREAS, due and proper notice was published on Thursday, November 10, 2022 in
the Canyon Courier and the Douglas County News Press, indicating (i) the date and time of the
hearing at which the adoption of the proposed budget will be considered; (ii) that the proposed
budget is available for inspection by the public at a designated place; and (iii) that any interested
elector of the Subdistrict may file any objections to the proposed budget at any time prior to the
final adoption of the budget by the Subdistrict; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed budget was opened on Wednesday,
November 16, 2022, at which time any objections of the electors of the Subdistrict were
considered; and

WHEREAS, the budget being adopted by the Subdistrict Board has been prepared based
on the best information available to the Subdistrict Board regarding the effects of Article X,
Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution; and

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases

were added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUBDISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF THE ROXBOROUGH
WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT OF DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO:

Section 1. Summary of 2023 Revenues and 2023 Expenditures. That the estimated

revenues and expenditures for each fund for fiscal year 2023, as more specifically set forth in the
budget attached hereto, are accepted and approved.
Section 2. Adoption of Budget. That the budget attached hereto as Exhibit A and

incorporated herein by this reference, is approved and adopted as the budget of Plum Valley
Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District for fiscal year 2023. In the
event of recertification of values by the County Assessor’s Office after the date of adoption
hereof, staff is hereby directed to modify and/or adjust the budget and certification to reflect the
recertification without the need for additional Board authorization.

Section 3. Appropriations. That the amounts set forth as expenditures and balances
remaining, as specifically allocated in the budget attached hereto, are hereby appropriated from
the revenue of each fund, to each fund, for the purposes stated and no other.

Section 4. Budeet Certification. That the budget shall be certified by Director

Lehmann, Secretary of the Subdistrict, and made a part of the public records of the Subdistrict,
and a certified copy of the approved and adopted budget shall be filed with the Colorado
Department of Local Affairs Division of Local Government.

Section 5. 2023 Levy of General Property Taxes. That the foregoing budget

indicates that the amount of property taxes necessary to be collected from property located
within the Subdistrict’s boundaries in Douglas County for the General Fund representing general
operating expenses of the Subdistrict is $22,074, and that the 2022 valuation for assessment for
property located within the Subdistrict’s boundaries in Douglas County, as certified by the
Douglas County Assessor, is $22,073,550. That for the purposes of meeting all general
operating expenses of the District during the 2023 budget year, there is hereby levied a tax of
1.000 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all taxable property within

the District located in Douglas County for the year 2023.

Section 6. 2023 Levy of Debt Retirement Expenses. That the amount of property
taxes required to be collected from property located within the Subdistrict’s boundaries in

Douglas County for payment of Debt Service is $428,226, and that the 2022 valuation for



assessment for property located within the Subdistrict’s boundaries in Douglas County, as
certified by the Douglas County Assessor, is $22,073,550. That for the purposes of meeting all
debt retirement expenses of the Subdistrict during the 2023 budget year, there is hereby levied a
tax of 19.400 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all taxable property
within the Subdistrict located in Douglas County for the year 2023.

Section 7. Certification to County Commissioners. That General Counsel is hereby

authorized and directed to certify to the County Commissioners of Douglas County, the mill levy
for the Subdistrict hereinabove determined and set. That said certification shall be in

substantially the following form:



4546 Counly Tax Entity Code DOLA 1.GUXYSID 18031 /

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

TO: County Commissioners! of Douglas County , Colorado

On behalf of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District g

{taxing enlily)A

the Board of Dircctors

{poveming budy)B
of the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the Roxborough Water and Sanitation District

(local gox.-cmmcnr)c

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS § _ 22,073,550
assessed valuation of: (GROSSP assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Vaiuation Form DLG 575

Note: If the assessor certified a NET assessed valuation

(A V) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Finaneing (TIF) Area" the fax leviesmustbe $ 22,073,550

calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NETY assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy

multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: 12/13/72022 for budget/tiscal year 2023
(not later than Dec. 15) (mm/ddyyyy) R
e —u
PURPOSE (et cod notes for definitions and examples) LEVY? REVENUE®
General Operating Expenses? 1.000 mills $§ 22074
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction' < 2 mills  $< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 1.000 mills |3 22,074
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 0.000 mills  § 0.00
4. Contractual Obligations® 19.400 mills  § 428226
5. Capital Expenditures" 0.000 mills  $ 0.00
6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.000 mills  § 0.00
7. Other® (specify): 0.000 mills $ 0.00
mills  §
TOTAL: [t e 20.400 |mills $ 450,300
Contact person: Daytime
(print) Alan D. Pogue phone:  303-292-9100
Signed: Title: General Counsel

Tuclude one copy of this tax entity's completed form when filing the local government 's budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S,, with the
Division of Loctl Goverrment (DLG), Room 321, 1313 Sherman Street, Deaver, CO 80203. Questions? Call DL at (303) 866-2156.

1 If the taxing entity’s beundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form
for each county and certify the same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorade Constitufion.

2 Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NLT assessed valnation (Line 4 of
Form DLG57 on the County Assessor’s final certification of valuation).

¥orm DLG 70 (rev 7/0R) Page | ol'4



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIES TO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES

FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are

Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as neccssary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS:

L.

Purpose of Issue:
Title:
Date of Issue:

Principal Amount:

Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

CONTRACTS*:

L.

Purpose of Issue:
Title:
Date of Issue:

Principal Amount:

Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

Purpose of Issue:
Title:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

Purpose of Issue:
Title:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

Form DLG 70 (rev 7/08)

Water System Project Costs

Drinking Water Revolving Fund Loan Agreement

April 1,2015

$5.199,125

August 1, 2036

13.734

$ 303,158

Acquisition of Water Supply

Colorado Water Conservation Board Public Loan

Aupust 19, 2015

3.05%

30 Years from Date Funds are Drawn

5.217

$115,157

Water System Project Costs

1GA Concerning Financing and Construction of Water 'ublic Improvements

February 18, 2015

2.5% per annum

N/A Cash flow obligation until paid in tull.

0.449

$9.911

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, CR.S.

Page 2 of 4



The foregoing Resolution was seconded by Director ; h omas

ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 16TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2022,

PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF THE
ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

,D @\4\ %Q’ﬁc,

By: _ David Bane
Its: __ President




CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION

I, __Keith Lehmann , _ Secretary , for the Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of the
Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the “Subdistrict”), do hereby certify that the annexed
and foregoing Resolution is a true copy from the Records of the proceedings of the Board of said
Subdistrict, on file with Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., general counsel to the Subdistrict.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Subdistrict, this 16th day of November, 2022.
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EXHIBIT A

Budget Message
Budget Document



Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough
Water and Sanitation District
Adopted Budget 2023



Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
2023 Budget

Summary of Significant Assumptions
Services Provided

The Roxborough Water and Sanitation District was formed January 12, 1972, to provide water,
sewer and fire protection services within its boundaries. The Service Plan has been amended and
as of January 4, 2000, the District no longer provides fire protection. The District is governed by
a five-member Board of Directors elected by the residents. The subdistrict was formed on August
21,2013.

The Subdistrict prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting. For financial
statement reporting under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), the District uses the
full accrual basis of accounting. Consequently, the terminology of “Funds Available” is used in
the budget to distinguish the difference from GAAP accounting for Fund Balance. Funds
Available represents each fund’s current assets less its current liabilities except for current portions
of long-term debt. In addition, the budget separates individual funds which are included as one
entity in the GAAP presentation.

Revenues
Property Taxes

The source of revenue is property taxes. The calculation of the taxes levied is displayed at the
total adopted mill levy of 20.40.

Specific Ownership Taxes

This revenue is based on a sharing of the collection of vehicle ownership taxes pooled by the
County. The estimate is based on a ratio of prior year’s revenue to property taxes.

Interest

Interest earned on the District’s available funds has been estimated based on the average interest
rate of approximately 0.24 %



Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
2023 Budget
Summary of Significant Assumptions
(Continued)

Expenditures

Administrative and Operating Expenses

Operating expenditures include the estimated services necessary to maintain the District’s
administrative viability such as legal, management, accounting, insurance, banking, meeting
expense, and other administrative expenses.

Debt Service

The debt service expenditures are for principal and interest payments related to the 2015 Water
Infrastructure Loans which were issued through the Colorado Water Resources and Power
Development Authority and also the 2015 CWCB loan used to purchase a permanent water supply
from Aurora Water. See attached debt service schedule.



Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
Property Tax Summary Information
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

ACTUAL ESTIMATED ADOPTED

2021 2022 2023
ASSESSED VALUATION
Douglas County
Residential $ 9,574,690 $11,167,650 $ 10,943,830
Commercial $ 1,701,000 $ 2276490 § 2,276,490
Industrial $ 5,981,800 $ 6,535,130 §$ 6,509,170
Exempt g 269,610 $ 268980 $ 1,771,050
Agriculture s 800 $ 1,500 $ 3,000
Vacant Land b 1,082,820 $ 1,561,690 $ 1,468,860
Personal Property $ 641340 $ 386410 $ 872,200
18,982,450 22,128,870 22,073,550
Adjustments - New Growth - -
Certified Assessed Value $ 18982450 $22,128870 § 22,073,550
ASSESSED VALUATION
Estimated Tax - debt service $ 446,088 $§ 429300 $ 428227
Estimated Tax - General 18,982 22,129 § 22,074
Adjustments - - -
Certified Assessed Value $ 465,070 $ 451429 § 450,300
MILL LEVY
Debt Service 235 194 194
General Mill Levy 1 | 1
Total Mill Levy 245 204 204

This financial Information should be read only in connection with the accompanying accountant's report and summary of significant assumptions
2



Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District

Debt Service Fund
Adopted 2023 Budget

With 2021 Actual and 2022 Estimated
For the Years Ended and Ending December 31

BEGINNING FUNDS AVAILABLE

REVENUE
Investment lncome
Misc
Specific Ownership
Property Taxes
Total Revenue
Total Transfers In
Total Funds Available
EXPENDITURES
Treasurer Fees
Accounting
Education
Engineering
Legal

CWRPDA Debt Service
CWCB Debt Service
Total Expenditures

Total Exp. Requiring Appropriations

Ending Fund Balance

This financial Information should be read only in connection with the accompanying accountant's report and summary of significant assumptions

3

Actual Estimated Adopted
2021 2022 2023
509,717 579,253 636,414
90 1,500 1,000
0
45,300 50,000 50,000
464,588 451,429 450,300
509,978 502,929 501,300
0 0 0
1,019,695 1,082,182 1.137.714
6,971 9,000 9,000
13,000 12,000 12,000
1,000 1,000
0 2,500 2,500
2,012 1,000 2,500
303,012 304,821 303,013
115,447 115,447 115,447
440,442 445768 445,460
440,442 445,768 445,460
579,253 636,414 692,254




COLORADO WATER CONVERATION BOARD
LOAN REPAYMENT SCHEDULE

\ Borrower Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict | FINAL
Loan Contract Number CT 2015-176
Principal $2,248,260.00
Interest Rate 3.05%
Frequency Annual
Term (In Years) 30
First Payment Due February 1,2018
Payment Amount $115,447.15
Loan Annual Annual Principal
Payment | Payment Due Payment Principal Interest BAL ANpCE
No. Date Amount
$ 2,248,260.00
1 1-Feb-18 $115,447.15 $ 46,87522 § 68,571.93 § 2,201,384.78
2 1-Feb-19 $115,447.15 $ 4830491 § 67,14224 § 2,153,079.87
3 1-Feb-20 $115,447.15 $ 49,77821 § 6566894 § 2,103,301.66
4 1-Feb-21 $115,447.15 $ 51,29645 $§  64,150.70 $ 2,052,005.21
5 1-Feb-22 $115,447.15 $ 52,86099 $  62,586.16 $ 1,999,144.22
6 1-Feb-23 $115,447.15 $ 5447325 $§  60,973.90 §$ 1,944,670.97
7 1-Feb-24 $115,447.15 $ 56,13469 $ 5931246 $ 1,888,536.28
8 1-Feb-25 $115,447.15 $ 57,846.79 $ 57,60036 $ 1,830,689.49
9 1-Feb-26 $115,447.15 $ 59611.12 $ 55836.03 $ 1,771,078.37
10 1-Feb-27 $115,447.15 $ 61,42926 § 54,017.89 § 1,709,649.11
11 1-Feb-28 $115,447.15 $ 6330285 § 52,14430 $ 1,646,346.26
12 1-Feb-29 $115,447.15 $ 6523359 $ 50,213.56 $§ 1,581,112.67
13 1-Feb-30 $115,447.15 $ 6722321 $§ 48,223.94 § 1,513,889.46
14 1-Feb-31 $115,447.15 $ 6927352 $  46,173.63 § 1,444,615.94
15 1-Feb-32 $115,447.15 $ 71,38636 $  44,060.79 $ 1,373,229.58
16 1-Feb-33 $115,447.15 $ 73,56365 $§ 41,883.50 $ 1,299,665.93
17 1-Feb-34 $115,447.15 $ 7580734 $ 39,639.81 $ 1,223,858.59
18 1-Feb-35 $115,447.15 $ 78,11946 § 37,327.69 § 1,145,739.13
19 1-Feb-36 $115,447.15 $ 80,502.11 $ 34,945.04 $ 1,065,237.02
20 1-Feb-37 $115,447.15 $ 8295742 $ 32,489.73 $§  982,279.60
21 1-Feb-38 $115,447.15 $ 8548762 $ 29,959.53 §  896,791.98
22 1-Feb-39 $115,447.15 $ 88,09499 $ 27,352.16 §  808,696.99
23 1-Feb-40 $115,447.15 $ 90,781.89 $ 2466526 $  717,915.10
24 1-Feb-41 $115,447.15 $ 93,550.74 $§ 21,896.41 $  624,364.36
25 1-Feb-42 $115,447.15 § 96,404.04 $ 19,043.11 §  527,960.32
26 1-Feb-43 $115,447.15 $ 9934436 $ 16,102.79 §  428,615.96
27 1-Feb-44 $115,447.15 $ 102,37436 $ 13,072.79 $  326,241.60
28 1-Feb-45 $115,447.15 $ 105,496.78 $ 9,950.37 $§  220,744.82
29 1-Feb-46 $115,447.15 $ 108,71443 § 6,732.72 $ 112,030.39
30 1-Feb-47 $115,447.32 $ 112,03039 § 3,416.96 $ =
TOTALS | $3,463,414.67 | $2.248.260.00 | $1.215,154.67 | $0.00




EXHIBIT C

PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS SUBDISTRICT OF THE ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

LOAN REPAYMENT SCHEDULE

Date Principal | Interest | Servicing Fee ]
8/1/2015 6,735.00 12,335.56 12,997.61
2/1/2016 112,067.00 17,296.88 23,396.06
8/1/2016 112,067.00 17,296.88 23,396.06
2/1/2017 113,536.50 16,546.88 23,396.06
8/1/2017 113,536.50 16,546.88 23,396.06
2/1/2018 112,873.00 15,796.88 23,396.06
8/1/2018 112,873.00 15,796.88 23,396.06
2/1/2019 114,642.50 15,096.88 23,396.06
8/1/2019 114,642.50 15,096.88 23,396.06
2/1/2020 115,811.50 14,396.88 23,396.06
8/1/2020 115,811.50 14,396.88 23,396.06
2/1/2021 114,413.50 13,696.88 23,396.06
8/1/2021 114,413.50 13,696.88 23,396.06
2/1/2022 115,515.50 13,046.88 23,396.06
8/1/2022 115,515.50 13,046.88 23,396.06
2/1/2023 116,617.50 12,396.88 23,396.06
8/1/2023 116,617.50 12,396.88 23,396.06
2/1/2024 118,087.00 11,665.63 23,396.06
8/1/2024 118,087.00 11,665.63 23,396.06
2/1/2025 119,556.00 10,934.38 23,396.06
8/1/2025 119,556.00 10,934.38 23,396.06
2/1/2026 118,525.50 10,121.88 23,396.06
8/1/2026 118,525.50 10,121.88 23,396.06
2/1/2027 120,729.50 8,921.88 23,396.06
8/1/2027 120,729.50 8,921.88 23,396.06
2/1/2028 122,566.00 8,021.88 23,396.06
8/1/2028 122,566.00 8,021.88 23,396.06
2/1/2029 122,270.00 7,121.88 23,396.06
8/1/2029 122,270.00 7,121.88 23,396.06
2/1/2030 124,474.00 6,296.88 20,796.50
8/1/2030 124,474.00 6,296.88 20,796.50
2/1/2031 128,810.50 5,471.88 18,196.94
8/1/2031 128,810.50 5,471.88 18,196.94
2/1/2032 133,514.50 4,571.88 15,597.38
8/1/2032 133,514.50 4,571.88 15,597.38
2/1/2033 136,524.50 3,596.88 12,997.81
8/1/2033 136,524.50 3,596.88 12,997.81
2/1/2034 142,401.50 2,696.88 7,798.69
8/1/2034 142,401.50 2,696.88 7,798.69
2/1/2035 145,779.00 1,796.88 5,199.13
8/1/2035 145,779.00 1,798.88 5,199.13
2/1/2036 148,280.00 937.50 2,599.56

8/1/2036 148,280.00 937.50 2,599.56

[ Total $5,199,125.00 | $413,198.05 | $834,459.51 |




CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY DOUGLAS COUNTY ASSESSOR

Name of Jurisdiction: 4546 - Plum Valiey Helghts Subdistrict of Roxborough !
IN DOUGLAS COUNTY ON  11/18/2022 New Entity: No

{ USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39.5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE
TOTALVALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022 IN DOUGLAS COUNTY. COLORADO

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: [ $22.128.870
2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: * [ $22,073.550!
3, LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: ] 50

4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $22.073,550)
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: s $26.500]
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES: # 50]
7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 5]

I
I

8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: # | §g]
l

9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS LEASEHOLD ## 50|
OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b) C.R.S.):

10. TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a) C.R.S.): $0.00

11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (20-1-301(1)(a) C.R.8.) and (38-10-114(1)(a)}{1)(8) C.R.8.): $528.58]

* This value reflects personal property examptions IF enacted by the juriadiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo.
“* New construction s defined as: Taxable real property structures and the paraonal property connected with the structure.

# Jurisdiction must submilt respective cartifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Divislon of Local Government In order Yor the values to b treatad as growth in the
Iimit calculatlon.

¢ Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.

[ USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY |

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES
THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2022 IN DOUGLAS COUNTY, COLORADO ON AUGUST 25, 2022

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: @ [ $198,01 ﬁ,gﬁﬁl
ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: | $382.541
3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: $0
4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: % $0
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: $0
8. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: $0
7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT: $0
(If land snd/or a structure |s plicked up as omiited property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual valua can be reported as omitted property.)

DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:
8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: $0
9, DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION: $0
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: $0
@ This includes the actual value of all taxably real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.
| Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real praperty structures.
% Includes production from new mines and increases In production of existing producing mines.
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 38-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES
TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS: 1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY jessmem—> $0

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5)C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:

HB21-1312 ASSESSED VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): ** [ $60.384

** The tax revenue lost due to this exampted value will be relmbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer
In accordance with 39-3-119 f{3). C.R.S.

Data Date: 11/17/2022




Tax Authorlty: 4546

Plum Valley Helghts Subdistrict of Roxborough
Wes

Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough
wW&s

Plum Valloy Helghts Subdistrict of Roxborough
WaSs

Plurm Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough
wWas

Pluim Valley Helghts Subdistrict of Roxborough
was

Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough
was
Total for Authority

Thursday, November 17, 2022

Value Type

Commerciat
Exempt
Industrial
Residential
State Assessed

Vacant Land

Real Actual
Value

7,849,983
8,107,202
22,445,336
157,465,907
10,310

5,064,975

188,943,723

Personal Actual

Value
1,751,457

83,870
324,388
0
931,586

0

3,091,101

Real Asgessad

Value
2,278,490

1,771,050
6,509,170
10,943,830
3,000

1,468,860

22,972,400
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Personal
Assessed Value
507,920
5,820
94,080
0

270,200

0

878,020
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THE ADAMS GROUP, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Roxborough Water and Sanitation District
Littleton, Colorado

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Roxborough Water & Sanitation District (District) as of and for the year ended December 31,
2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District, as of December 31,
2022, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
required to be independent of the District, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

400 S. Colorado Blvd,, Ste. 690 ¢ Denver, [0 80246 ¢ 303-733-3796 « 303-733-6230 fax * www tagcpaco.com



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management
and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context.

il



We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion
or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The individual fund statements
and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, individual fund statements and
schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as

a whole.
—/’—/@— @6}«0 %% Llc

June 16, 2023
Denver, Colorado
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Roxborough Water & Sanitation District (the District), we offer readers
of the District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial
activities of the District for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022.

Financial Highlights

e Assets exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $116,079,882 at the close
of the fiscal year.

e As of the close of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $9,876,097.

e Total net position increased by $4,490,482.

e Total cash and investments increased by $917,373 as compared to the prior year.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was
$2,406,134 or 508.40% of total general fund expenditures.

e The district repaid $1,324,362 of long term debt during the year ended December 31,
2022. The district anticipates repayment of an additional $1,354,570 of long term debt in
2023.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic
financial statements. The District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes
to financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to
the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District’s finances, in a manner similar
to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in
net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the District’s net position changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods.



The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the District that are
principally to be supported by ad valorem taxes (governmental activities) from other functions
that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the District include the
financing, construction of, and maintenance of public infrastructure improvements constructed or
acquired by the District. The business-type activities of the District include water and sewer
facilities construction, maintenance and operations.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 1-3 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be
divided into two categories — Governmental Funds and Proprietary Funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, govemmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be
useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. The governmental funds
use the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for govemmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The District maintains four individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances for each of the funds - general fund, debt service
fund, capital projects fund, and plum valley heights fund - all of which are considered to be
major funds except for the capital projects fund in 2022.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 4-6 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. The District maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are
used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. The District uses enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer
operations. These services are reported as business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the water and sewer operations, which are considered to be major funds of the
District.

vi



The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 8-11 of this report.

Notes to financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to financial statements can be found on pages 12-25 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information. The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for
its general fund and the plum valley heights special revenue fund. The budgetary comparison
statements for these funds have been provided as required supplementary information to
demonstrate compliance with these budgets. The budget statements and notes are found on pages
26-28 of this report.

Other information. The report includes individual fund schedules. The budgetary comparison
statement has been provided in this section for the debt service fund, the capital projects fund,
the water fund, and the sewer fund to demonstrate compliance with these budgets. The budget
statements are found on pages 29-34 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s

financial position. The District’s assets exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by
$116,079,882 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

Statement of Net Assets

2022 2021
Govermnmental Business-type Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total Activitics Activities Total
Current Assets $ 12,867,815 $ 25,198,773 $ 38,066,588 $ 12,210,798 $ 26,105,593 $ 38,316,391
Capital Assets, net 5,137,584 106,592,741 111,730,325 5,303,718 103,002,683 108,306,401
Total Assets 18,005,399 131,791,514 149,796,913 17,514,516 129,108,276 146,622,792
Current Liabilities 440,699 5,802,143 6,242,842 1,600,196 5,667,956 7,268,152
Long-Term Obligations 24,584,507 110,724 24,695,231 24,617,953 69,038 24,686,991
Total Liabilities 25,025,206 5,912,867 30,938,073 26,218,149 5,736,994 31,955,143
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue -
property taxes 2,778,958 0 2,778,958 3,078,249 0 3,078,249
Net Investment in Capital
Assets 5,072,087 106,447,229 111,519,316 5,303,718 102,959,706 108,263,424
Restricted Net Position 7,214,732 0 7,214,732 6,648,646 6,648,646
Unrestricted Net Position (22,085,584) 19,431,418 (2,654,166) (23,734,246) 20,411,576 (3,322,670)

Total Net Position

$ (9,798,765)

$125,878,647

3116,079,882

$(11,781,882)

$123,371,282

$111,589,400
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Statements of Activities

2022 2021
Governmental Business Type Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total Activities Activities Total
Revenue
Program Revenue
Charges for Services $ 7,948,623 § 7,948,623 $ 8,487,824 $ 8,487,824
Operating Grants $ 122,458 $ 122,458 3 168,781  § 168,781

Contributions $ 3,702,245 § 3,702,245 $ 3,811,822 $ 3,811,822

General Revenue

Property Taxes $ 3,085,613 $ 3,085,613 § 2,644,182 $ 2,644,182
Specific Ownership Taxes $ 254,044 3 254,044 $ 245,788 $ 245,788
Investment Income $ 49,573 § 299,334 § 348,907 5 1,168 §$ 5934 $ 7,102
Other $ 34) $ 34 § - S 200,090 $ 200,090
Total Revenue $ 3,389,196 $ 12,072,694 § 15,461,890 $ 3,091,228 § 12474361 §$ 15,565,589
Expcnses
General Government $ 635,907 $ 635,907 5 695,448 $ 695,448
Interest on Long-Term Debt § 770,172 3 770,172 s 853,954 g 853,954
Water/Sewer Facilities $ 9,565,329 $ 9,565,329 $ 8,626,190 $ 8,626,190
Total Expenses $ 1,406,079 $ 9,565,329 § 10,971,408 $ 1,549,402 $ 8,626,190 §$ 10,175,592
Total Primary Government $ 1,983,117 § 2,507,365 § 4,490,482 $ 1,541,826 $§ 3,848,171 $ 5,389,997
Transfers 3 571,427 $ (571,427) $ -
Change in Net Position $ 1,983,117 $ 2,507,371 $ 4,490,482 $ 2,113253 § 3,276,744 § 5,389,997
Net Position Beginning $(11,781,882) $123,371,282 §$111,589,400 $(13,895,135) $120,094,538 $106,199,403
Net Position Ending $ (9,798,765) $125,878,647 $116,079,882 $(11,781,882) $123,371,282 $111,589,400

Governmental activities. Governmental activities increased the District’s net position by
$1,983,117, several highlights are as follows:

e Property taxes increased by $441,431 or 16.69% over the prior year due to increased
assessed valuations.

e Specific ownership taxes increased by $8,256 or 3.36%.

¢ Investment Income increased by $48,405 due to higher interest rates.

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased the District’s net position by
$2,507,365. Some of the key elements of the change in net position are as follows:

e Service charges decreased from $8,487,824 to $7,948,623, a decrease of $539,201 or
6.35%.

e Total operating expenses increased $939,139 or 10.89% mainly due to increased
personnel and operating costs.
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Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information
on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful
in assessing the District’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may
serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of
the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $9,876,097 of which $2,406,134 constitutes unassigned fund balance,
which is available for spending at the government’s discretion within the parameters established
for each fund.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year,
unassigned fund balance of the general fund was $2,406,134 out of a total fund balance of
$2,490,597. In compliance with an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20,
the district has established an emergency reserve representing 3% of qualifying expenditures. At
December 31, 2022, the emergency reserve was $58,255.

The debt service fund has a total fund balance of $6,956,087 all of which is restricted for the
repayment of long-term indebtedness. The long-term loans payable as of December 31, 2022 1s
$24,577,561.

The capital projects fund has a total balance of $1,084.
The Plum Valley Heights Fund has a total balance of $428,329.

Proprietary funds. The District’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found
in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position of the proprietary funds at the end of the year amounted to $19,431,418.
The total net position of the District’s proprietary funds as of December 31, 2022 are
$125,878,647. Other factors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed in
the discussion of the District’s business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The District’s total expenditures and transfers for 2022 did not exceed the final budgeted
appropriation. The difference between the final budgeted revenue of $1,912,187 and the actual
revenue of $1,941,826 was $29,639. The difference between the final budgeted expenditures and
transfers of $1,281,000 and the actual expenditures of $1,173,274 was $107,726.

Capital Assets

The District has invested $111,730,325 in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) for its
governmental and business-type activities as of December 31, 2022. This investment in capital
assets includes water and sewer facilities, water rights and vehicles and equipment.
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The capital assets are recorded at cost less estimated accumulated depreciation on the financial
statement. The district believes the book value of these capital assets is substantially less than
the actual replacement costs of these assets. The district uses an estimated replacement cost
when calculating and setting their customer billing rates in an effort to provide reserves for
future asset replacements. The district maintains a responsibility to provide water and sewer
services to their customers and these reserves are necessary to be able to repair and replace these
capital assets as needed. The District’s engineering consultants estimate the replacement costs
for the water system currently would be approximately $285,000,000 and the estimated
replacement costs for the sewer system currently would be $275,000,000. Should these reserves
be insufficient to provide these repairs or replacements, additional rate increases or borrowings
would be required by the district.

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in note 4 beginning on page
19 of this report.

Long-Term Debt

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District had total outstanding governmental long-term
debt of $24,584,507 as follows:

1.$15,181,911 was related to the Water Enterprise Fund acquisition of a permanent water
supply from the City of Aurora. This loan is through the Colorado Water Conservation
Board. Payments are annually through December 2044 at an interest rate of 3.25%

2.$2,340,000 is related to the District’s 2005 Clean Water Revenue Bonds through the
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority (2005 CWRPDA) which
are due annually through 2026 and pay interest rates of 3.35% semi-annually on February
1 and August 1.

3.Accrued compensated absences accounts for $6,946 of this amount.

4.$3,596,271 was related to the 2015 CWRPDA Loan. This loan provided financing for the
Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict and was used to secure financing for a pipeline to allow
customers to discontinue their use of private wells and non-renewable water. This debt is
repaid through mill levies assessed to property owners within the subdistrict. Payments
are semi-annually through August 2036 at an interest rate of 2.07%.

5.$1,999,415 was related to a CWCB Loan related to the purchase of renewable Raw Water
for the Subdistrict. Payments are annually through February 2047 at an interest rate of
3.05%.

6.$1,390,291 was related to a CWCB Loan related to the Ravenna Development Water
Infrastructure. Payments are due annually through February 2047 at an interest rate of
3.15%.
The Business Type activities had long-term debt of $110,724 related to compensated absences.

Additional information on the District’s long-term debt can be found in note 5 beginning on page
21 of this report.



Next Year’s Budgets and Rates
Government funds:

Property Taxes. The District’s assessed value is projected to decrease slightly (1%) in 2023,
which will result in a decrease in General Fund property tax revenues. The General Fund Mill
Levy was maintained at the current 6.208, and revenues not needed for operations will be
transferred to reserves. For 2022, the Debt Service Mill Levy will be reduced from 2.9 mills to
2.0 to avoid generating more revenue than necessary for debt service payments.

General Fund. The General Fund budget is projected to increase 33% from $581,000 to
$773,500 for 2023, but the 2023 budget is 17% higher than 2022 actual expenses. While many
general fund expenses will remain unchanged or be reduced slightly for 2023, several large
increases in three areas are driving the overall increase. Payroll, taxes, and benefits will increase
18% reflecting the need to provide staff with cost-of-living salary increases. Capital Outlays will
increase 84% over 2022 budget, but 2023 expenses are projected to be 50% less than 2022 actual
expenses. The 2022 Capital Outlays budget was impacted by unplanned replacement costs for
various equipment; for 2023 we have developed an inventory of equipment and a detailed plan
for replacement. Finally, the Repairs and Maintenance budget is increasing 100% in 2023 driven
by the need to upgrade computer hardware and cybersecurity systems.

Debt Service Fund. As stated previously, the debt service mill levy will be reduced.

Capital Projects Fund. The Capital Projects Fund will be used to track projects either partially
or entirely funded by Dominion under the terms of the Wastewater Conveyance Agreement or
the Water Treatment Agreement; the replacement of the Rampart Pump Station with Ravenna
bond proceeds per the Ravenna Inclusion Agreement; and by the Valley View Christian Church
for the water line needed to connect the church to the Subdistrict’s system.

Proprietary funds:

Water Fund. Water Fund revenues are not projected to change in 2023 except for one-time
capital contributions to the water fund from the Ravenna bond proceeds and Valley View
Christian Church. Funds from Ravenna and the Church will be transferred from the Water Fund
to the Capital Projects Fund for projects. Water Fund expenses are projected to decrease 2%,
because the large capital projects planned will be accounted for in the Capital Projects budget.
This is despite a 9.5% increase in payroll expenses, a 5.6% increase in utilities, and a 28%
increase in water costs (4% Aurora rate increase + Aurora drought surcharge + increased use due
to hotter, drier summers).

Sewer Fund. Sewer Fund revenues are projected to increase 21% in 2023 because of a 5%
increase in Littleton treatment charges that required a 5% increase in sewer charges, and
continued growth in Dominion wastewater conveyance fees. Sewer Fund expenses are expected
to increase 11% for 2023 versus 2022 because of increased payroll expenses, increased
engineering fees due to the number of projects planned, and increased service fees to Littleton.
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Plum Valley Heights Subdistrict of Roxborough Water and Sanitation District

The District develops a separate budget for the Subdistrict, but we are only using the Debt
Service Fund to track the outstanding debt to the Colorado Water Resources and Power
Development Authority and the Colorado Water Conservation Board, for NWDC Project
construction costs, water, and miscellaneous expenses such as legal and engineering related only
to the Subdistrict. All administrative and operating expenses for the Subdistrict are included in
the District’s budget.

We are limited to collecting no more than $450,000 in property taxes to service the debt in the

Subdistrict Debt Service Fund. The Assessed Value for the Subdistrict did not change
significantly for 2023, so no adjustment to the Debt Service Mill Levy will be needed.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2022
Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total

Assets
Cash and mvestments $ 8,676,080 $ 24015955 $ 32,692,035
Restricted cash 1,386,569 0 1,386,569
Accounts receivable 0 1,104,194 1,104,194
Property taxes receivable 2,778,958 0 2,778,958
Prepaid expenses 26,208 78,624 104,832
Capital assets not being

depreciated 18,440 37,106,442 37,124,882
Capital assets, net of

accumulated depreciation 5,119,144 69,486,299 74,605,443

Total Assets 18,005,399 131,791,514 149,796,913
Liabilities
Accounts payable 147,263 520,002 667,265
Unearned revenue 0 5,136,629 5,136,629
Accrued interest payable 227939 0 227,939
Retainage payable 65,497 145,512 211,009
Noncurrent liabilities

Due within one year 1,355,728 18,450 1,374,178

Due in more than one year 23,228,779 92,274 23,321,053

Total Liabilities 25,025,206 5,912,867 30,938,073
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue-property taxes 2,778,958 0 2,778,958
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 5,072,087 106,447,229 111,519,316
Restricted 7,214,732 0 7,214,732
Unrestricted (22,085,584) 19,431,418 (2,654,166)

Total Net Position (Deficit) $  (9.798,765) $ 125,878,647 $ 116,079,882

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Program Revenues
Charges Operating Capital
for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions

Function/Programs
Governmental Activities

General Government $ 635,907 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

Interest on long-term debt 770,172 0 0 0
Total Governmental Activities 1,406,079 0 0 0
Business-Type Activities

Water 6,509,033 5,538,701 92,060 2,576,479

Sewer 3,056,296 2,409,922 30,398 1,125,766
Total Business-Type Activities 9,565,329 7,948,623 122,458 3,702,245

Total Primary Government $ 10971408 $ 7,948,623 $ 122,458 $ 3,702,245

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Net (Expense) Revenues and Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Govern- Business-
mental Type
Activities Activities Total

Function/Programs
Governmental Activities

General Government $ (635,907) $ 0 $ (635,907)

Interest on long-term debt (770,172) 0 (770,172)
Total Governmental Activities (1,406,079) 0 (1,406,079)
Business-Type Activities

Water 0 1,698,207 1,698,207

Sewer 0 509,790 509,790

Total Business-Type Activities 0 2,207,997 2,207,997
Total Primary Government (1,406,079) 2,207,997 801,918
General Revenues

Property taxes 3,085,613 0 3,085,613

Specific ownership taxes 254,044 0 254,044

Investment income 49,573 299,334 348,907

Transfers (34) 34 0
Total General Revenues and Transfers 3,389,196 299,368 3,688,564
Change in Net Position 1,983,117 2,507,365 4,490,482
Net Position (Deficit), Beginning (11,781,882) 123,371,282 111,589,400
Net Position (Deficit), Ending $  (9,798,765) $ 125,878,647 $ 116,079,882

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2022
(Nonmajor)
Debt Plum Valley Capital
General Service Heights Projects Total
Assets
Cash and investments $ 2,483,811 $ 5,569,518 $ 430437 $ 192,314 $ 8,676,080
Restricted cash 0 1,386,569 0 0 1,386,569
Property taxes receivable 1,761,246 567,412 450,300 0 2,778,958
Prepaid items 26,208 0 0 0 26,208
Total Assets $ 4,271,265 $ 7,523,499 $ 880,737 $ 192,314 $ 12,867,815
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 19,422 3 0 5 2,108 $ 125,733 $ 147,263
Retainage payable 0 0 0 65,497 65,497
Total Liabilities 19,422 0 2,108 191,230 212,760
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue-
property taxes 1,761,246 567,412 450,300 0 2,778,958
Fund Balances
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items 26,208 0 0 0 26,208
Restricted for:
Emergencies 58,255 0 0 0 58,255
Debt service 0 6,956,087 0 0 6,956,087
Special revenue fund 0 0 428,329 0 428,329
Assigned - capital projects 0 0 0 1,084 1,084
Unassigned 2,406,134 0 0 0 2,406,134
Total Fund Balances 2,490,597 6,956,087 428329 1,084 9,876,097
Total Liabilities, Deferred
Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances $ 4271265 § 7,523499 § 880,737 § 192314 § 12,867,815

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2022

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Total fund balances of governmental funds $ 9,876,097

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. This amount is net of accumulated
depreciation of $1,139,156. 5,137,584

Accrued interest payable. (227,939)

Long-term liabilities, including related items, including loans payable ($24,507,618),
loan premium ($69,943) accrued compensated absences ($6,946), are not due and

payable in the current year and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (24,584,507)

Total Net Position (Deficit) of Governmental Activities $  (9.798.765)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

(Nonmajor)
Debt Plum Valley Capital
General Service Heights Projects Total
Revenues
Property taxes $ 1,764,610 by 869,798 $ 451,205 b 0 $ 3,085,613
Specific ownership taxes 142,651 70,314 41,079 0 254,044
Investment income 34,565 10,378 4,630 0 49,573
Total Revenues 1,941,826 950,490 496,914 0 3,389,230
Expenditures
General government 473,274 13,041 20,357 0 506,672
Debt Service
Principal 0 1,040,471 283,891 0 1,324,362
Interest and fiscal charges 0 644,558 135,471 0 780,029
Total Expenditures 473,274 1,698,070 439,719 0 2,611,063
Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures 1,468,552 (747,580) 57,195 0 778,167
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In 0 1,242,198 0 1,140,000 2,382,198
Transfers Out (700,000) 0 0 (1,682,232) (2,382,232)
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (700,000) 1,242,198 0 (542,232) (34)
Net Change in Fund Balances 768,552 494,618 57,195 (542,232) 778,133
Fund Balances, Beginning 1,722,045 6,461,469 371,134 543,316 9,097,964
Fund Balances, Ending $ 2,490,597 $ 6,956,087 $ 428,329 $ 1,084 $ 9,876,097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statements of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances, total governmental funds

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported
governmental funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities
those costs are shown in the statement of net position and allocated over their
estimated useful lives as annual depreciation expense i the statement of
activities. This amount represents depreciation expense in excess of capital
outlay in the current year.

This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-
term debt and related items: amortization of loan premium $23,133, change in
accrued interest payable $9,857, and change mn compensated absences
$13,766.

Payments of principal are expenditures in the governmental funds, but they
change long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and do not affect
the statement of activities.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets, net
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Unearned revenue
Retainage payable
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabilities
Compensated absences - current
Compensated absences - long-term
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position
Net investment i capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2022

Water Sewer Total
$ 11,409,895 $ 12,606,060 $ 24015955
626,268 477,926 1,104,194
52416 26,208 78,624
12,088,579 13,110,194 25,198,773
31,820,446 5,285,996 37,106,442
56,801,748 12,684,551 69,486,299
88,622,194 17,970,547 106,592,741
100,710,773 31,080,741 131,791,514
402,497 117,505 520,002
3211,597 1,925,032 5,136,629
145,512 0 145,512
3,759,606 2,042,537 5,802,143
12,398 6,052 18,450
62,017 30,257 92,274
74415 36,309 110,724
3,834,021 2,078,846 5,912,867
88,476,682 17,970,547 106,447,229
8,400,070 11,031,348 19431418
$ 96,876,752 $ 29,001,895 $ 125,878,647

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Water Sewer Total
Operating Revenues
Charges for services $ 4833993 $ 2234945 $  7,068938
Dominion capital lease O-line 0 200,000 200,000
Permit fees 23,925 23,925 47,850
Outside treatment 553,928 0 553,928
Inclusion fees 68,557 0 68,557
Miscellaneous income (loss) 58,298 (48,948) 9,350
Total Operating Revenues 5,538,701 2,409,922 7,948,623
Operating Expenses
Personnel services 992,619 438,297 1,430,916
Operations 3,661,903 1,803,127 5,465,030
Depreciation 1,854,511 814,872 2,669,383
Total Operating Expenses 6,509,033 3,056,296 9,565,329
Operating Income (Loss) (970,332) (646,374) (1,616,706)
Nonoperating Revenues
Investment Income 150,539 148,795 299,334
Availability Charges 92,060 30,398 122,458
Total Nonoperating Revenue 242 599 179,193 421,792
Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers
and Capital Contributions (727,733) (467,181) (1,194,914)
Transfer in 5,632,977 202,905 5,835,882
Transfer out (5,805,260) (30,588) (5,835,848)
Capital contributions 2,576,479 1,125,766 3,702,245
Change in Net Position 1,676,463 830,902 2,507,365
Net Position, beginning 95,200,289 28,170,993 123,371,282
Net Position, ending $ 96,876,752 $ 29,001,895 $ 125,878,647

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Water Sewer Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers $ 5,830,172 $ 3,117,350 8,947,522
Cash payments to suppliers (3,506,107) (1,749,386) (5,255,493)
Cash payments to employees (974,126) (428,914) (1,403,040)
Other cash received (paid) 58,298 (48,948) 9,350
Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities 1,408,237 890,102 2,298,339
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers from other funds 5,632,977 202,905 5,835,882
Transfers to other funds (5,805,260) (30,588) (5,835,848)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
Noncapital Financing Activities (172,283) 172317 34
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (5,686,072) (573,369) (6,259,441)
Capital charges received 2,576,479 1,050,798 3,627,277
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and
Related Financing Activities (3,109,593) 477429 (2,632,164)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment income 150,539 148,795 299334
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 150,539 148,795 299,334
Net increase in cash and investments (1,723,100) 1,688,643 (34,457)
Cash and investments, beginning 13,132,995 10917417 24,050,412
Cash and investments, ending $ 11,409,895 $ 12,606,060 24,015,955

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Water Sewer Total

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Operating gain (loss) $  (970332) $  (646,374) $  (1,616,706)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 1,854,511 814,872 2,669,383
Receipt of system availability charges 92,060 30,398 122,458
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable 257,709 628,082 885,791
Prepaid Expenses (8,956) (4,472) (13,428)
Accounts payable 164,752 58,213 222965
Accrued compensated absences 18,493 9,383 27,876
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 1,408237 $ 890,102 $  2,298339

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Roxborough Water and Sanitation District (the “District”), previously the
Roxborough Park Metropolitan District, was formed on January 12, 1972, to provide
water, sewer and fire protection services within its boundaries. Effective July 1, 1999,
the District’s fire protection services were merged into the West Metro Fire Protection
District (the “WMFP”). By intergovernmental agreement, the District conveyed
ownership of the fire station and all fire equipment to the WMFP, along with property
tax revenues related to these services. The District is governed by a five-member Board
of Directors elected by the residents.

The accounting policies of the District conform to generally accepted accounting
principles. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles. Following is a summary of the more significant policies.

Reporting Entity

The financial reporting entity consists of the District and organizations for which the
District is financially accountable. All funds, organizations, institutions, agencies,
departments and offices that are not legally separate are reported as part of the District.
In addition, any legally separate organizations for which the District is financially
accountable are considered part of the reporting entity. Financial accountability exists if
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing board and is able
to impose its will on the organization, or if the organization provides benefits to, or
imposes financial burdens on the District. Blended component units are, in substance,
part of the primary government’s operations, even though they are legally separate
entities. Thus, blended component units are appropriately presented as funds of the
District.

Based upon the application of this criteria, the District reports Plum Valley Heights as a
blended component unit. Colorado State Statutes allow for the formation of
subdistricts. Under the statute, subdistricts are independent quasi-municipal
corporations, for whom the District’s Board of Directors constitutes the Plum Valley
Heights Board of Directors. In addition, management of the District is also
management of the subdistrict. Plum Valley Heights does not prepare separate financial
statements.

As a result of an election in November 2016, the water activities of Ravenna

Metropolitan District were absorbed by the District. This has resulted in additional
properties and customers receiving water services from the District.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Govermment-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the activities of the District. The
effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on
fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of the
given function or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenues. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general
revenues rather than as program revenues.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds.
Major individual funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial
statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded
when incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collected within the current year or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current year. For this purpose, the District
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
current fiscal year.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with a fund’s principal ongoing
operations. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s
practice to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

In the fund financial statements, the District reports the following major governmental
funds.

The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the District, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Debt Service Fund accounts for resources accumulated for, and payments made on,
long-term obligations of the District.

The Plum Valley Heights Fund accounts for the activity in the subdistrict of Plum
Valley Heights. This fund is reported as a special revenue fund, as the revenues derived
from this subdistrict are used to support its operations.

Additionally, the District reports the following major proprietary funds.

The Water Fund accounts for the activities associated with the provision of water
services.

The Sewer Fund accounts for the activities associated with the provision of sewer
services.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents are defined as investments with original maturities of three months or
less. Pooled cash and investments are categorized as cash equivalents.

Receivables — All receivables are reported at their gross values and, where appropriate,

are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible. At December
31, 2022, the District expects to collect all accounts receivable balances.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources. Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Net Position/Fund Balances

Capital Assets — Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and
infrastructure, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the government-wide financial statements and for the proprietary funds in
the fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an
initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one
year. Such assets are recorded at cost or estimated cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated acquisition value at the date of
donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets of the District are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives.

Collection and Distribution Systems 30-60 years
Vehicles and Equipment 3-15 years

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources — In addition to assets, the statement of
financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported for property taxes levied in
the current year but collected for use in the next fiscal period.

Compensated Absences — Employees of the District are allowed to accumulate unused
vacation and sick time. Employees are limited to 960 hours of accrued sick time and are
not allowed to carry more than 100 hours of accrued vacation to the following year.
Upon termination of employment from the District, an employee will be compensated
for all accrued vacation time and 50% of accrued sick time. Accrued sick time in excess
of 960 hours at year end is paid out at 50%. A liability for these compensated absences
is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements.

Long-Term Debt — In the government-wide financial statements, and for the proprietary
funds in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations
are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type
activities, or proprietary fund statement of net position. Premiums and discounts are
deferred and amortized over the life of the debt using the straight-line method.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize debt premiums and
discounts during the current year. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fund Balance

In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balance is composed of five
classifications designed to disclose the hierarchy of constraints placed on how fund
balance can be spent.

The governmental fund types classify fund balances as follows:

Nonspendable — Amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable
form or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted — Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation, or because of constraints that are
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of
other governments.

Committed — Amounts that can be used only for specific purposes, determined by a
formal action of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors is the highest level of
decision-making body for the District. Commitments may be established, modified, or
rescinded only through ordinances or resolutions approved by the Board.

Assigned — Amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or
committed but that are intended to be used for specific purposes. Only the Board of
Directors may assign fund balances for specific purposes.

Unassigned — All other spendable amounts.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
fund balance is available, the District considers restricted funds to have been spent first.
When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned or unassigned fund
balance is available, the District considers amounts to have been spent first out of
committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless
the District has provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment actions.

Net Position

Net position in the government-wide Statement of Net Position is reported as restricted
when there are limitations imposed on its use either through enabling legislation or
through extemnal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulators of
other governments. At December 31, 2022, the net position of the governmental
activities is a deficit of $9,978,765. This is the result of the governmental funds being
responsible for the repayment of loans that were used to finance construction of capital
assets which were then transferred to the enterprise funds. As revenues are collected for
debt service payments management believes the net position will become positive.
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE 2 -

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property Taxes

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property on January 1 and are levied the
following January 1. Taxes are payable in full on April 30 or in two installments on
February 28 and June 15. The County Treasurer’s office collects property taxes and
remits them to the District on a monthly basis.

Current Year GASB Pronouncement

For the year ended December 31, 2022, the District adopted the provision of GASB
Statement No. 87, Leases, which is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2021.
GASB Statement No. 87 establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that the leases are refinancings of the right to use the underlying
asset. For the year ended December 31, 2022, the implementation of the new standard
had no material impact on the District.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

At December 31, 2022, cash and investments consisted of the following:

Deposits $ 13,314,582
Restricted cash 1,386,569
Investments 19377453
Total $ 34,078,604

Restricted cash is comprised of debt service reserves required by the lender.

Deposits
The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local

government deposit cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by
state regulations. Amounts on deposit in excess of Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) levels must be collateralized by eligible collateral as determined by
the PDPA. PDPA allows the financial institution to create a single collateral pool for all
public funds held. The pool is to be maintained by another institution, or held in trust
for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. The market value of the collateral must
be at least equal to 102% of the uninsured deposits.

At December 31, 2022, the District had bank deposits, with a book balance of
$14,701,151, comprised of $250,000 which was covered by FDIC insurance and the
remaining covered by PDPA.

Investments

The District is required to comply with State statutes which specify instruments
meeting defined rating, maturity and concentration risk criteria in which local
governments may invest. State statutes do not address custodial risk.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Investments (continued)
The District’s investment policy follows State statutes and allows the following
investments.

e Obligations of the United States, certain U.S. Agency securities, and the World
Bank

Certain international agency securities

General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities
Bankers’ acceptances of certain banks

Commercial paper

Local government investment pools

Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities
Certain money market funds

Guaranteed investment contracts

Interest Rate Risk — State statutes limit investments in U.S. Agency securities to an
original maturity of five years unless the governing board authorizes the investment for
a period in excess of five years.

The District has interest rate risk related only to the investment in the Colorado Local
Government Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST). At December 31, 2022,
COLOTRUST’S Plus+ portfolio had a weighted average maturity of 44 days to reset
and 71 days to maturity.

Credit Risk — State statutes limit investments in U.S. Agency securities to the highest
rating issued by two or more nationally recognized statistical rating organizations
(NRSROs). State statutes also limit investments in money market funds to those that
maintain a constant share price, with a maximum remaining maturity in accordance
with Rule 2a-7, and either have assets of one billion dollars or the highest rating issued
by a NRSRO.

Local Government Investment Pools — At December 31, 2022, the District had
$19,377,453 invested in COLOTRUST, an investment vehicle established by State
statute for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. The State
Securities Commissioner administers and enforces the requirements of creating and
operating COLOTRUST. COLOTRUST operate similarly to a money market fund and
each share is equal in value to $1.00. Investments of COLOTRUST are limited to those
allowed by State statutes.

18



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

[nvestments (continued)

A designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and depository services in
connection with the direct investment and withdrawal functions. The custodian’s
internal records identify the investments owned by the participating governments.
COLOTRUST are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s and is measured at net asset
value (NAV). There are no unfunded commitments, the redemption frequency is daily,
and there is no redemption notice period.

NOTE 3 - INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS

Transfer out Amount Transfer in Amount
General Fund $ 700,000 Debt Service Fund $ 1,242,198
Capital Projects Fund 1,682,232 Capital Projects Fund 1,140,000
Water Fund 5,805,260 Water Fund 5,632,977
Sewer Fund 30,588 Sewer Fund 202,905

$ 8218080 $  8218,080

Auvailability charges collected by the Water and Sewer Funds are required by State
statue to be used for debt service and are transferred to the Debt Service Fund. The
transfers from the General Fund to the Water and Sewer Funds were determined during
the budget process. Transfers from the Debt Service Fund to Plum Valley Heights
relate to debt service payments.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Balance Balance
12/31/21 Additions Deletions 12/31/22
Governmental-Type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Easements $ 18440  § 0 $ 0 § 18,440
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure 6,074,963 0 0 6,074,963
Furniture and equipment 131,432 51,905 0 183,337
Total being depreciated 6,206,395 51,905 0 6,258,300
Less accumulated depreciation: (921,117) (218,039) 0 (1,139,156)
Total being depreciated, net 5,285,278 (166,134) 0 5,119,144
Governmental-Type Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 5303718 § (166,134 $ 0 §$ 5,137,584
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Balance Balance
12/31/21 Additions Deletions 12/31/22
Business-Type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 204,511 0 § 0 204,511
Tap fees 29,883,804 0 0 29,883,804
Water rights 4252360 0 0 4,252,360
Construction in progress 0 2,765,767 0 2,765,767
Total not being depreciated 34,340,675 2,765,767 0 37,106,442
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Land improvements 5,514 0 0 5,514
Collections and distribution 100,126,202 3,386,047 0 103,512,249
Vehicles and equipment 696,730 107,627 0 804,357
Total being depreciated 100,828,446 3,493,674 0 104,322,120
Less accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements (5,514) 0 0 (5,514)
Collections and distribution (31,521,462) (2,627451) 0 (34,148,913)
Vehicles and equipment (639,462) (41,932) 0 (681,394)
Total accumulated depreciation (32,166,438) (2,669,383) 0 (34,835,821)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 68,662,008 824,291 0 69,486,299
Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets, Net $ 103,002,683 § 3,590,058 § 0 $106,592,741

Depreciation expense was charged to programs of the District as follows during the

year ended December 31, 2022:

Governmental activities

General Government $ 218,039

Business-type activities
Water $ 1,854,511
Sewer 814,872
Total $ 2,669,383
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Governmental Activities

Following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the governmental activities
for the year ended December 31, 2022:

Balance Balance Due Within
12/31/21 Additions Payments 12/31/22 One Year

Governmental-Type Activities:
2005 CWRPDA Loan $ 2875000 § 0 $ 535000 $ 2340000 § 545,000
Loan Premium 93,076 0 23,133 69,943 0
2014 CWCB Loan 15,649,931 0 468,020 15,181,911 483,231
2015 CWCB-Raw Water Loan 2,052,005 0 52,860 1,999,145 54473
2015 CWRPDA Loan 3,827,302 0 231,031 3,596,271 233235
2019 CWCB Loan 1427,742 0 37451 1,390,291 38,631
Compensated absences 20,712 5,616 19,382 6,946 1,158
Total $25945,768  § 5616 $ 1366877  $24,584,507  $1,355,728

Compensated absences are expected to be liquidated primarily with revenues of the
General Fund.

2005 Clean Water Revenue Bonds were issued by the Colorado Water Resources and
Power Development Authority and proceeds were loaned to the District to finance a
sewer pipeline and two pump stations. Principal and interest payments are due semi-
annually on February 1 and August 1, through 2026. Interest accrues at the rate of
3.35% per annum.

2014 Colorado Water Conservation Board Note was entered into in November 2014.
The loan proceeds were used to purchase a permanent water supply from the City of
Aurora by the enterprise funds. Principal and interest payments are due annually on
December 1 through 2044. Interest accrues at the rate of 3.25% per annum.

During 2015, the District entered into a loan agreement with the Colorado Water
Conservation Board for the Raw Water Supply Project to obtain a renewable subdistrict
water supply and allow customers to discontinue their current use of private wells and
non-renewable water. The total loan amount is $2,248,260 payable over 30 years at an
interest rate of 3.05%. Interest and loan fees are due when the project is completed. The
loan matures February 2047.

2015 Clean Water Revenue Bonds were issued by the Colorado Water Resources and
Power Development Authority and proceeds were loaned to the District to finance the
Plum Valley Heights water pipeline. Principal and interest payments are due semi-
annually on February 1 and August 1, through 2036. Interest accrues at the rate of
2.07% per annum.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

2019 Colorado Water Conservation Board Note was entered into in January 2019. The
loan proceeds received were used for the Ravenna development interconnect. Principal
and interest payments are due annually on February 1 through 2047. Interest accrues at
the rate of 3.15% per annum.

Future payments for the outstanding debt, which has a maturity schedule, are as

follows:
Year Ended December 31, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ 1354570 § 811,127  § 2,165,697
2024 1,391,092 716,811 2,107,903
2025 1,448.217 720,276 2,168,493
2026 1,510,953 653,396 2,164,349
2027 895,802 584,810 1,480,612
2028-2032 4,869,465 2,536,357 7,405,822
2033-2037 5,363,557 1,726,182 7,089,739
2038-2042 4,947,697 924,877 5,872,574
2043-2047 2,726,265 170,146 2,896,411
Total $24,507,618 $ 8843982  $33,351,600

Business-Type Activities

Following are the long-term debt transactions of the business-type activities for the year
ended December 31, 2022:

Balance Balance Due Within
12/31/21 Additions Payments 12/31/22 One Year
Business-Type Activities
Accrued compensated
absences $ 82848 $ 77830 $ 49954 § 110724 § 18450

NOTE 6 - PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOL

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
For these risks of loss, the District is a member of the Colorado Special Districts
Property and Liability Pool (the Pool). The Pool is an organization created by
intergovernmental agreement to provide property, liability, public officials’ liability,
boiler and machinery and workers compensation coverage to its members. The District
pays annual premiums to the Pool for liability, property, and public officials’ liability
coverage.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

NOTE 6 - PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOL (CONTINUED)

In the event aggregated losses incurred by the Pool exceeded amounts recoverable from
reinsurance contracts and funds accumulated by the Pool, the Pool may require
additional contributions from the Pool members. Any excess funds which the Pool
determines are not needed for purposes of the Pool may be returned to the members
pursuant to a distribution formula.

The purposes of the Pool are to provide members defined liability, property, and
workers compensation coverages and to assist members in preventing and reducing
losses and injuries to property and to persons or property which might result in claims
being made against members of the Pool, their employees and officers.

It is the intent of the members of the Pool to create an entity in perpetuity which will
administer and use funds contributed by the members to defend and indemnify, in
accordance with the bylaws, any member of the Pool against stated liability of loss, to
the limit of the financial resources of the Pool.

It is also the intent of the members to have the Pool provide continuing stability and
availability of needed coverages at reasonable costs. All income and assets of the Pool
shall be at all times dedicated to the exclusive benefit of its members. The Pool is a
separate legal entity and the District does not approve budgets nor does it have the
ability to significantly affect the operations of the Pool. Settled claims have not
exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS

Profit Sharing Plan

The District has established a profit sharing pension plan on behalf of all District
employees. The contribution requirements of plan participants and the District are
established and may be amended by the Board of Directors. All employees are eligible
to participate in the plan upon employment, and become fully vested after five years of
service. Forfeitures are used to offset current contributions. There were no forfeitures
during 2022.

The District may contribute up to 15% of each participating employee’s compensation.
During the year ended December 31, 2022, the District contributed $148,137 to the
Plan. All contributions are deposited to the individual employee’s self-directed
accounts and the District has no further fiduciary responsibility for the plan assets.
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NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Deferred Compensation Plan

The District offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan is available to all District employees
and permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. All plan
investments are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the employees. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or
unforeseeable emergency.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Tabor Amendment

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20
(the “Amendment”) which has several limitations, including revenue raising, spending
abilities, and other specific requirements of state and local government. The
Amendment is complex and subject to judicial interpretation. The District believes it is
in compliance with the requirements of the Amendment.

In November 2001, the District electors allowed the District to spend the full proceeds
of any taxes, fees, charges, grants, rates, tolls or any other revenues collected in fiscal
year 2000 and in all subsequent fiscal years without regard to any limitation contained
in the Amendment. In November 2014, the Subdistrict electors also allowed Plum
Valley Heights to spend the full proceeds of any taxes, fees, charges, grants, rates, tolls
or any other revenues collected in fiscal year 2014 and in all subsequent fiscal years
without regard to any limitation contained in the Amendment.

The District has established an emergency reserve, representing 3% of qualifying
expenditures, as required by the Amendment. At December 31, 2022, the emergency
reserve of $58,255 was reported as a restriction of fund balances and in the government
wide statements.

Other Commitments and Contingencies

The District has entered into a contract to purchase sewer treatment services from the
City of Littleton, Colorado. This City is treating all wastewater of the District. The
contract is irrevocable by the District as long as bonds to finance the City’s treatment
plant are still outstanding.
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NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Other Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

During 2020, the District entered into an intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with
Dominion Water and Sanitation District (Dominion) for the temporary use of and
acquisition of capacity in the District’s wastewater conveyance system. Pursuant to the
IGA, Dominion is required to pay the District (1) an annual payment of $150,000 and
up to $400,000 dependent on the number of Dominion equivalent residential unit
(EQR) connections, (2) an operations fee of twenty dollars per month per EQR
connection, and (3) an annual capital improvements fee of $1,000,000 through the year
ended December 31, 2021 and an additional $1,000,000 depending on the number of
EQR connections, up to a total of $5,000,000. During the year ended December 31,
2022, Dominion paid the District $1,000,000 in capital improvements fees. Total
capital improvement payments received since inception of the IGA through December
31, 2022 was $2,000,000 and is included in unearned revenue until the District incurs
construction costs pursuant to the IGA. During the year ended December 31, 2022, the
District recognized Dominion revenue of $200,000, which is included in accounts
receivable as of December 31, 2022. The IGA is effective until December 31, 2028.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Effective in March 2023, the District entered into an agreement with Castle Rock Water
Enterprise for the sale of easement, water rights, storage capacity, and other
infrastructure for a purchase price of $2,273,000.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Original and Variance
Final Posttive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Property taxes $ 1,790,437 $ 1,764,610 $ (25,327)
Specific ownership taxes 120,000 142,651 22,651
Investment income 750 34,565 33,815
Miscellaneous income 1,000 0 (1,000)
Total Revenues 1,912,187 1,941,826 29,639
Expenditures
Salaries and benefits 110,000 113,118 (3,118)
Accounting and audit 60,000 59,982 18
Contract labor 20,000 5,310 14,690
Director fees 8,000 8,000 0
Election Expense 30,000 27,303 2,697
Education 30,000 12,301 17,699
Engineering 50,000 32,839 17,161
Insurance 30,000 24,104 5,896
Legal fees 30,000 20,727 9273
Miscellaneous 20,000 12,808 7,192
Office expense 40,000 42259 (2,259)
Permits, dues and subscriptions 5,000 25,775 (20,775)
Rent 5,000 2,694 2,306
Repairs and maintenance 100,000 2,259 97,741
Treasurer fees 20,000 26457 (6457)
Utilities 5,000 1,756 3,244
Vehicle expense 6,000 2,149 3,851
Bank Charges 0 1,528 (1,528)
Capital outlay 12,000 51,905 (39,905)
Total Expenditures 581,000 473,274 107,726
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,331,187 1,468,552 137,365
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out (700,000) (700,000) 0
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 631,187 768,552 $ 137,365
Fund Balances, Beginning 1,722,045
Fund Balances, Ending $  2490,597

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PLUM VALLEY HEIGHTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Property taxes $ 451429 $ 451,205 $ (224)
Specific ownership taxes 50,000 41,079 (8,921)
Investment income 85 4,630 4,545
Total Revenues 501,514 496,914 (4,600)
Expenditures
Accounting and audit 12,000 12,000 0
Bank service charges 0 300 (300)
Education 1,000 0 1,000
Engineering 2,500 0 2,500
Legal fees 1,000 1,296 (296)
Treasurer fees 9,000 6,761 2,239
Debt Service
Principal 283,891 283,891 0
Interest 135,473 135471 2
Total Expenditures 444 864 439719 5,145
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures 56,650 57,195 545
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 56,650 57,195 $ 545
Fund Balances, Beginning 371,134
Fund Balances, Ending $ 428,329

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
DECEMBER 31. 2022

NOTE 1 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgets

Budgets are legally adopted for all funds of the District. Budgets for the General and
Debt Service Funds, Capital Projects, and Plum Valley Heights are adopted on a basis
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgetary
comparisons for the proprietary funds are presented on a non-GAAP budgetary basis.
Capital outlay and debt principal are budgeted as expenditures, and depreciation is not
budgeted.

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
financial statements.

e In October, District management submits to the Board of Directors a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following January 1. The
operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them.

e Public hearings are conducted in November to obtain taxpayer comments.

e Prior to December 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a
resolution.

e District management is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between
departments within any fund. However, any revisions that alter the total
expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Board of Directors.

e All appropriations lapse at year end. Colorado governments may not exceed
budgeted appropriations at the fund level.

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Revenues
System capacity improvements
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning

Fund Balances, Ending

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
0 0 $ 0
0 0 0
2,360,000 0 2,360,000
2,360,000 0 2,360,000
(2,360,000) 0 2,360,000
2,360,000 1,140,000 (1,220,000)
0 (1,682,232) (1,682,232)
2,360,000 (542,232) (2,902,232)
0 (542,232) py (542.232)
543316
1,084



ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Original Variance

and Final Positive

Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues

Property taxes $ 836,383 $ 869,798 $ 33415

Specific ownership taxes 80,000 70,314 (9,686)

Investment income 30,000 10,378 (19,622)
Total Revenues 946,383 950,490 4,107

Expenditures
Treasurers fees 15,000 13,041 1,959
Debt Service
Principal 949,973 1,040,471 (90,498)
Interest 795,678 644,558 151,120
Total Expenditures 1,760,651 1,698,070 62,581
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures (814,268) (747,580) 66,688
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in 1,252,000 1,242,198 (9,802)
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,252,000 1,242,198 (9,802)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 437732 494,618 $ 56,886

Fund Balances, Beginning 6,461,469
Fund Balances, Ending $ 6,956,087

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE NON GAAP BASIS
WATER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Charges for services $ 3,200,000 $ 4,833,993 $ 1,633,993
Permit fees 1,200 23,925 22,725
Other water sales 330,000 553,928 223,928
Miscellaneous 77,200 58,298 (18,902)
Capital charges 1,116,808 1,261,830 145,022
Dominion distribution operations 600,000 806,148 206,148
Inclusion fees 100,000 68,557 (31,443)
Reimbursements 20,000 86,756 66,756
System development charges 525,000 421,745 (103,255)
Investment income 50,000 150,539 100,539
Availability charges 120,000 92,060 (27,940)
Transfers in 500,000 5,632,977 5,132.977
Total Revenues 6,640,208 13,990,756 7,350,548
Expenditures
Accounting and audit 65,000 59,371 5,629
Permits, dues and subscriptions 8,000 10,559 (2,559)
Contract labor 55,000 37,501 17,499
Education 30,000 18,639 11,361
Engineering 250,000 260,238 (10,238)
GPS/GIS 25,000 25,048 (48)
Insurance 40,000 48,208 (8,208)
Lab and test fees 29,000 14,074 14,926
Legal fees 75,000 33,462 41,538
Meter expense 125,000 225,841 (100,841)
Miscellaneous 20,000 7,661 12,339
Office expense 40,000 24,201 15,799
Operating supplies 124,000 153,873 (29,873)
Payroll, taxes and benefits 990,000 992,619 (2,619)
Repairs and maintenance 450,000 420,128 29,872
Safety Equipment 7,000 0 7,000
Utilities 265,000 342,809 (77,809)
Vehicle expense 22,000 6,409 15,591
Dominion 80,000 0 80,000
Water cost 1,630,000 1,968,038 (338,038)
Capital outlay 5,685,000 5,670,531 14,469
Conservation rebates 2,500 1,225 1,275
Water rights capital 100,000 4,618 95,382
Transfers out 2,956,808 5,805,260 (2,848,452)
Total Expenditures 13,074,308 16,130,313 (3,056,005)
Change in Net Position, Budgetary Basis $ _ (6434.100) (2,139,557) $ 10406.553

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE NON GAAP BASIS
WATER FUND (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Capital outlay $ 5,670,531
Depreciation (1,854,511)
Change in net position, GAAP Basis 1,676,463
Net position, beginning 95,200,289
Net position, ending $ 96876,752

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE NON GAAP BASIS

SEWER FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Revenues
Charges for services
Charges for services-Lockheed
Martin Agreement
Dominion capital lease O-line
Dominion sewer conveyance
Permit fees
Miscellaneous income (loss)
Investment income
Availability charges
System development charges
Dominion sewer services
Capital - surcharges
Transfer in
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Accounting and audit

Contract labor
Dominion expense
Education
Engineering
GPS/GIS
Insurance
Lab and test fees
Legal fees
Miscellaneous
Littleton service fees
Office expense
Operating supplies
Permits, dues and subscriptions
Payroll, taxes and benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Safety Equipment
Utilities
Vehicle expense
Capital outlay
Transfer out

Total Expenditures

Change in Net Position, Budgetary Basis

Original Variance
and Final Positive
Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 1,600,000 $ 1,891,619 $ 291,619
300,000 343,326 43326
200,000 200,000 -
0 387,940 387,940
5,000 23,925 18,925
30,000 (48,948) (78,948)
50,000 148,795 98,795
40,000 30,398 (9,602)
50,000 334,873 284,873
290,000 245,237 (44,763)
100,000 157,716 57,716
200,000 202,905 2,905
2,865,000 3,917,786 1,052,786
30,000 30,875 (875)
40,000 36,523 3,477
50,000 0 50,000
30,000 18,280 11,720
100,000 86,354 13,646
50,000 19,660 30,340
28,000 24,110 3,890
1,000 918 82
35,000 11,969 23,031
8,000 5,853 2,147
950,000 1,062,878 (112,878)
20,000 13,673 6,327
80,000 129,452 (49,452)
3,000 2,763 237
325,000 438,297 (113,297)
200,000 252249 (52,249)
2,000 0 2,000
110,000 104,530 5470
8,000 3,040 4,960
2,000,000 573,369 1,426,631
600,000 30,588 569412
4,670,000 2,845,381 1,824,619
$ _ (1,805.000) 1,072,405 $ 2877405

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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ROXBOROUGH WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE NON GAAP BASIS
SEWER FUND (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis

Capital outlay $ 573,369

Depreciation (814,872)
Change in net position, GAAP Basis 830,902
Net position, beginning 28,170,993
Net position, ending $ 29,001,895

See the accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.
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